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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS Open to Public
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

C Name of organization
Hartford Hospital

, 2013, and ending_j 09-30-2014

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

06-0646668

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)
80 Seymour Street PO Box 5037

Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Hartford, CT 061025037

F Name and address of principal officer

Stuart K Markowitz MD
80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102

E Telephone number

(860)696-6200

G Gross recelpts $ 1,105,975,062

subordinates?

included?

I Tax-exempt status

M s01()3) T 501(c) (

)y d(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» HARTHOSP ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all subordinates [T Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1854 | M State of legal domicile CT

m Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Hartford Hospital, founded in 1854 ,is one of the largest teaching hospitals and tertiary care centers in New England The hospital
Is home to a particularly extensive surgical practice It has been training physicians for over 130 years, primarnily in collaboration
with the University of Connecticut School Of Medicine Itis a member of Hartford HealthCare Corporation, a large, diversified
health care system The hospital 1Is an 867-bed regional referral center that provides high-quality care in all clinical disciplines,
enhanced by robust research endeavors Among Its divisions are the Institute of Living, a 154-bed mental health facility, and
Jefferson House, a 104-bed long-term care facility In FY 2014, the hospital had 42,755 discharges and 103,389 emergency
department visits The Hospital also owns and operates the State's only Air Ambulance System (LifeStar)

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 5
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 8,390
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 1,192
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 2,362,864
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -365,309
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 44,343,052 44,498,631
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 998,448,361 1,013,757,953
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 120,288,577 37,537,759
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 12,521,021 9,533,090
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) e e e e e e e . 1,175,601,011 1,105,327,433
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 185,000 507,510
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 626,663,531 585,582,362
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p-1,496,513
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 438,839,660 455,709,181
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 1,065,688,191 1,041,799,053
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 109,912,820 63,528,380
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,295,534,541 1,282,892,831
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 670,075,768 700,378,314
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 625,458,773 582,514,517

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2015-08-13
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Gerald ] Boisvert Vice President, Finance
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Jeanne Schuster self-employed P00743154
ai Firm's name M Ernst & Young US LLP Firm's EIN ® 34-6565596
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address B 200 Clarendon Street 44th Floor Phone no (617) 226-2000
Boston, MA 02116

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[ Yes [v No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y
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m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To offer comprehensive services in an environment where innovation and teaching are integral to care, where we are proud to serve all, where
meeting the challenge of complex medical needs I1s viewed as a defining competency, and where quality and safety of care are a constant

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

(Code ) (Expenses $ 78,438,762  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 77,313,781 )

At the completion of Fiscal Year (FY) 14, there were 133 medical staff members in the Division of Cardiology, comprised of 14 hospital-employed faculty
cardiologists, 66 private practice cardiologists, 6 full-time employed hospitalists, 3 doctoral-level researchers, 18 cardiology fellows, 22 private and hospital
employed APRNs, and 4 physician assistants The division received $857,641 in research funding, including $810,546 from industnal sources and $47,095 from
foundations The number of cardiology full-time equivalent employees in FY14 was 180 The number of medical cardiology non-ICU discharges was 4,258 The
number of medical cardiology non-ICU patient days was 20,604 Cardiology division members published 96 publications (not including abstracts) in peer-reviewed
Jjournals in 2013/2014 Some of these articles were published In the top medical journals For example, Dr Paul Thompson published "How to Train for a Marathon"
in the September 2014 Circulation and Dr Parker published "Comparison of the Diagnostic Accuracy of PET and SPECT for Coronary Artery Disease” in the 2014
Current Cardiovascular Imaging Reports Division of Cardiology Patient Care Activities Cardiac Catheterization LaboratoryFor FY14 there were 3,870 Total Cases,
3,441 were coronary, 429 Penpheral Total cases were up approximately 1% from the previous year For Coronary Procedures, 2,182 were Diagnostic, 1130 were
Angioplasties and 103 were Structural Heart Interventions 363 Percutaneous Coronary Intervention (PCI) were done on an Outpatient basis, up from 112 n

FY13 Cardiac Surgery917 cases were done 1n FY2014, a 9% increase from FY13 According to the STS, Hartford Hospital continues to be in the top tier of hospitals
performing Cardiac Surgery in terms of volume There were 407 i1solated CABG surgeries, 123 CABG/Valve, 305 Valves and 82 others This represents an 11%
increase In CAB surgery and a 33% Increase In valve surgery 73 of the Valve Replacements in FY13 were Trans Aortic Valve Replacements (TAVR) Of these 73, 58
replacements were with CoreValves and 15 with Edwards Sapien 11 Heart Transplants were done at Hartford Hospital in FY14 compared to 11 the previous

year Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant CenterThe Advanced Heart Failure (HF) Infusion Center continues to provide successful outpatient therapy for
decompensated HF patients reducing length of stay, preventing re-admission and allowing patients to stay in the comfort of their own homes Outpatient Infusion
Therapy continues to be very popular and highly effective in stabilizing patients with acute HF syndrome Durning FY14, a total of 1,930 patient encounters and 1,064
infusions were performed The Emergency Department Heart Failure Infusion Chnic (EDHFIC) program continues to screen patients in the ED to prevent (re)
admissions to the hospital Patients with HF are screened, and If they meet crnitena are assessed for treatment in the Infusion Center rather than being admitted
The Hartford Hospital Mechanical Circulatory Support or VAD Program has shown stable volume with about 20 implants in FY14 Approximately 40 VAD patients are
currently managed in the outpatient setting, of which 50% are Destination Therapy (DT) with excellent quality of Iife and functional capacity This DT Program
continues to have significant potential for further growth considering that many end-stage HF patients are not eligible for heart transplantation The Heartware
device, a smaller durable VAD approved for brnidge to transplant was introduced in 2014 allowing for intra-pencardial implantation by both the traditional and the
minimally invasive/lateral thoracotomy approach Nuclear Cardiology / Exercise Stress Test LaboratoriesThere were a total of 2,549 studies performed in the Non-
Invasive Stress Laboratory at Hartford Hospital in FY14, which is stable from FY13 (down 45 studies or 1 7%) This consisted of 33 cardiopulmonary stress tests, 380
exercise treadmill tests, 1,938 Single-photon Emission Computed Tomography (SPECT) myocardial perfusion imaging studies, 177 cardiac Positron Emission
Tomography (PET) studies, and 21 gated blood pool scans Among the outpatient satellite nuclear cardiology programs, a total of 876 SPECT myocardial perfusion
imaging studies were performed In FY14, with 168 scans performed 1n Avon, 153 scans performed In Glastonbury, 239 performed at Retreat Avenue, 114
performed at Blue Back Square, West Hartford, and 202 performed in Farmington Overall, FY14 nuclear cardiology volume for the satellites was down 31 3%
compared to FY13 due to planned closures of the outpatient sites Echocardiography In FY14, the Hartford Hospital Echocardiography Lab performed 12,230
transthoracic studies These totals represent a 4% Increase over budget and 2013 volume Approximately 48% of transthoracic studies were performed at the
bedside and 17 8% of studies were performed on outpatients Cardiac Intensive Care Unit The Cardiac Intensive Care Unit (CICU) at Hartford Hospital 1s a 12-bed,
open unit that provides care to patients presenting with acute coronary syndromes, advanced heart failure, advanced atnoventncular block, and post-cardiac arrest
The post-resuscitation hypothermia program has helped hundreds of patients improve their neurologic outcome after cardiac arrest The program 1s one of the
largest intravascular hypothermia programs in the region This therapy Is offered exclusively in the Cardiac Intensive Care Unit There were a total of 3,862 CICU
visits duning the fiscal year 2014 Of those, 51 underwent hypothermia therapy, 6 had an Impella device, and 2 underwent Aquapheresis More recently we have
cared for the first few patients post-mitral clip implantation The CICU is also one of the major teaching sites for the UCONN Internal Medicine residency Last year,
a total of 67 residents rotated through our CICU CICU also developed a core lecture senes for residents, fellows and staff The ratings of the rotation amongst
residents averaged 4 33 out of a possible 5 on accomplishing its learning objectives and 4 64/5 on the quality of teaching by faculty/staff attendings HH Heart
Transplant Program (HHHTP) In FY14, the HH Heart Transplant Program (HHHTP) performed 11 heart transplant operations Approximately 130 previously
transplanted heart patients continue to be followed by the Hartford Hospital transplant team In calendar year 2014, 14 transplants have been performed as
compared to calendar year 2013 when 10 were performed Overall, the program size Is stable and remains imited by available organ donations This 1s a
nationwide trend with the total number of transplants performed in the U S remarkably stable over the past 20 years The Ventricular Assist Device (VAD) program
continues to remain strong and 1s certified, and remains an integral part of the Heart Transplant Program success and stability The HHHTP continues to use AlloMap
immunologic blood testing which remains an adjunct to reducing the need for endomyocardial biopsy to help with surveillance and management of rejection
Preventive Cardiology Preventive Cardiology includes cholesterol management, Low-Density Lipoprotein (LDL) Apheresis, cardiovascular sports medicine
consultation and cardiac rehabilitation The LDL Apheresis Program treats patients' lipid disorders not responsive to traditional medical therapy To qualfy, patients
must have diagnosed vascular disease and an LDL > 200 mg/dl or no known disease and an LDL>300 mg/dl Other medical patients, such as those with diabetes
and persistently high LDL levels not reaching the above and patients with elevated Lp(a) levels are rarely, but occasionally, allowed to be treated by their insurance
carriers The program serves patients from Connecticut, Western Massachusetts, and Vermont and has doubled In size over the last few years to where 20 patients
are presently being treated Treatment i1s usually once per 2 weeks Hartford's LDL Apheresis program 1s one of the largest programs in the country There were 251
LDL Apheresis procedures performed In FY14, a 4% increase from FY13 Cardiac Rehabilitation continued to expand with an automatic referral system for patients
being discharged with cardiac diagnoses There were over 13,000 Cardiac Rehabilitation visits at the three sites

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ 73,063,526  Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 62,583,378 )

The Institute of Living (Hartford Hospital's Department of Psychiatry) Is referred to as the IOL Fiscal 2014 marked the second year of the "national dialogue on
mental health” which began following the devastating murders at the Sandy Hook School in December of 2012 As the dialogue rolled on, America continued to face
a sobering reality with regard to the prevalence and incidence of mental illlness 2 6 million adults with schizophrenia, 6 1 million adults with bipolar disorder, 14 8
million adults with major depression and 42 million adults with anxiety disorders Of these, approximately 10% to 14% live with serious mental iliness and between
19% and 25% of adults expenence a mental illness in a given year The incidence and prevalence of mental illness among children and adolescents remains high
and reported rates of depression among adolescents continue to climb Rates of opioid abuse, particularly of prescnption opioids have climbed alarmingly While the
rates of mental illness in Connecticut are slightly lower than the national average, they remain high and the rates of major depressive episodes, among adolescents
in Connecticut continues to grow Suicide rates, while stable for adolescents in the last year are growing in other groups, alarmingly so for the baby boomer
generation The Institute of Living strnives to address these issues through a broad array of programs addressed to individuals of all ages and special needs
Challenges this year included fiscal (the threatened downsizing of the Schizophrenia Rehabilitation Program, which was ultimately avoided, reductions in research
support from the National Institute of Health (NIH), etc ) and access (nearly overwhelming demand for child/adolescent emergency and inpatient services) In each
of these areas, and others, we have consistently advocated for our patients New programs and services included the establishment of an LGBTQ track in our Young
Adult Program, a pilot school program with the town of Avon, a psychosis track for adolescents in our partial hospital program, and the Access - CT program which
connects pediatricians with 24/7 psychiatric consultation and services Our research and training programs remain strong and, as this report demonstrates, extremely
productive As a component of the Hartford Healthcare Behavioral Health Network (the BHN), we have continued to develop a system approach to the rationalization
of services, quality, financial management and the electronic health record Statistical DataTotal discharges for the year were 4,280 The number of adult day
treatments was 8,239 The IOL treated 1,814 patients for eating disorder and 4,501 for Schizophrenia rehabilitation A total of 1,098 patients received Genatric day
treatment, 3,584 received professional day treatment, 1,657 received extended day treatment, 7,645 received Child/Adolescent day treatment and 2,531 went
through the Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT) program The average length of stay was 9 4 days and the average daily census was 109 5 Hartford residents
accounted for 33% of admissions and 63% of admissions were from other areas within the state Patient Care Activities and Program DevelopmentPatient care
activities and program development were guided by the IOL's internal goals for FY2014 Highlights included a focus on continued growth in the Young Adult and
Child and Adolescent PHP/IOP Programs an increase of Inpatient capacity by four beds on the Genatric unit and the development of an expanded space and
program In the Purple Pod in HH ED Other program highlights for this year included *Assessment Center Clinicians evaluated nearly 6,200 patients in the Hartford
Hospital Emergency Department 2,474 children in the Connecticut Children's Medical Center Emergency Department and averaged 4,200 telephone interventions per
month *Adult Ambulatory Services Provided over 73,000 services In eight specialty programs including Adult Day Treatment, Dialectical Behavior Therapy, Eating
Disorders, Genatric Day Treatment, Professionals Program and the Schizophrenia Rehabilitation Program *Inpatient Services Total discharges were 4,280 from three
adult units, one genatric unit, one child unit, one adolescent unit and one child/adolescent unit (CARES) *Child/Adolescent Division Consists of the Outpatient Clinic,
Extended Day Treatment (TOPS), Partial Hospital and Intensive Outpatient Programs (IOP), the Child/Adolescent Practice and the Webb Schools (Hartford and
Cheshire) The Webb Schools continue to operate the Transitional Learning Academy and collaborated with the Avon school district for a pilot program In that

town *Geriatric Division Expanded inpatient capacity by four beds and remained very active providing day hospital, outpatient and nursing home-services
Electroconvulsive therapy utilization remains high and Transcranial Magnetic Stimulation volumes are stable *Consultation/Liaison Service and Emergency
Department Consultation/Liaison group collaborated with the Medical groups in the hospital and the ED to develop cnteria and a smoother process for transfers The
Purple Pod expansion and construction was completed and opened *Other specialty services included the Anxiety Disorders Center/Center for Cognitive Behavioral
Therapy (which established new programs for insomnia, adult ADHD, phobias and depression), the Memory Disorders Center and the Mood Disorders Program The
Institute of Living's Executive Quality Management Committee continues to oversee quality initiatives and activities The committee collects and analyzes data to
assess quality and safety outcomes of patient care Results of performance indicators are reported quarterly to the IOL Board of Directors, and annually to the
Hartford Hospital Quality Council Highlights of this year's quality initiatives continue to include suicide prevention and assessment, reduction in the use of seclusion
and restraint, and fall prevention Specific to reduction in use of seclusion and restraint, we continue to have success with the new restraint equipment implemented
on all inpatient units in FY 2013 Both hours of seclusion and restraint per event were statistically significantly reduced this year The trend over time supports the
effectiveness of the cumulative interventions and specific components introduced over the last 4 years Other quality/safety initiatives included the continued focus
on our computernized chnical "alert" system, corporate compliance, and environment of care Research The research enterprnise at The Institute of Living 1s organized
in four specialized centers The Olin Neuropsychiatry Research Center, directed by Godfrey Pearlson, M D, focuses on studies of the major psychiatric disorders
using brain imaging and electrophysiological techniques along with genetic analysis The Anxiety Disorders Center, directed by David Tolin, Ph D, researches
treatments for Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder (OCD), Panic Disorder, Compulsive Hoarding and other disorders on the anxiety spectrum The Braceland Center for
Mental Health and Aging (Karen Blank, M D, Director) addresses issues related to memory in normal aging and in individuals with Alzheimer's Disease or other
dementing processes Finally, the Buringame Center for Psychiatric Research and Education, directed by John Goethe, M D, focuses on outcomes and best practices
research as well as pharmacogenetics, metabolic syndrome and treatment resistant mood disorders Our research centers continued to perform well in competitive
funding with a total of $2 7 million 1In new grants awarded to IOL researchers The success of our research enterprise can be measured through grants awarded, the
dissemination of important findings and the synergy between our research efforts and our training and chinical programs IOL researchers and scholars published 88
articles, book chapters, and books, made 63 presentations nationally and internationally, and received numerous awards and honors over the course of the

year Training The IOL's three psychiatry residency programs are complemented by psychology internship and post-doctoral programs as well as training
opportunities in psychiatnc social work, nursing and occupational/vocational therapies Our training programs remain extremely competitive Continuing Education
The mission of the Institute's Continuing Medical Education program 1s to support the hospital's quality care goals by promoting continuous improvement in chnical
practice through education

(Code ) (Expenses $ 68,723,106 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 61,302,967 )

Hartford Hospital Department of Surgery (DOS) has exhibited another year of progress for FY 14, excelling in multiple chnical and administrative areas The
attending staff consisted of the following Active Staff 66, Courtesy 29, Consulting 6, Refer and Follow 12, and 114 Advanced Practitioners The Department of
Surgery 1s comprised of 12 Divisions Patient Care Activities - All Divisions within the Department of Surgery excelled within their clinical areas Divisions include
Banatric Surgery, Colorectal Surgery, Podiatric Surgery, Plastic surgery, Surgical Oncology, Thoracic Surgery, Transplant Surgery, Trauma Surgery, Vascular Surgery,
and General Surgery The DOS performed a total of 11,879 surgical procedures in FY 14, a 9% Increase over the prior year These surgical procedures do not include
diagnostic procedures (eg Colonoscopy) The surgeries referred to above include the following 1,333 Colorectal, 3,189 General Surgery, 2,065 Plastic, 1092
Podiatry, 906 Surgical Oncology, 902 Transplant, 185 Trauma, 955 Vascular, 812 Banatnic and 440 Thoracic With regards to patient expenence, the overall score for
the DOS as It relates to Communication with Doctors was 84 1% To further iImprove patient expenence scores, the Department continued to support the intiative
"The Patient Experience, Building Physician and Nurse Leaders " This initiative has helped each of the DOS nursing units partner with physician leaders to identify
key areas of focus to iImprove patient care and patient experience Department of Surgery Research/Publications/Presentations - The DOS continues to participate in
clinical and scientific research and has contributed significantly to the surgical body of knowledge The Department has 31 Hartford Hospital active Institutional
Review Boards (IRBs), participated in 18 invited regional and national presentations and 20 peer-review abstract presentations The faculty had 10 peer-review
publications and 7 book chapters published or in press Metabolic and Banatrc Surgery - More than 500 cases were performed this year with an increase In sleeve
Gastrectomy The banatnc research program has continued to be very productive, with nationally prominent peer-reviewed presentations and publications The
collaboration with the Olin Center for Neuropsychiatry (under the direction of Dr Godfrey Pearlson) 1s now In the third year of its novel Functional Magnetic
Resonance Imaging (fMRI) study investigating the neuropsychiatnc basis of obesity and banatric surgery Division of Plastic Surgery - Dr Brian Allen, a graduate of
the UConn General Surgery residency program who spent 3 years training in Plastic Surgery at Emory University in Atlanta, joined the active staff of Hartford
Hospital The Division Is very active In the state and New England plastics societies, and members have served in vanous leadership positions for many years
Moreover, members of the Plastic Surgery Division continue to be involved in global surgery mission tnps The Division Is presently exploring the possibility of
developing a Deep Inferior Epigastnc Perforator (DIEP) flap program for breast reconstruction Vascular Surgery - Vascular Surgery and Cardiothoracic Surgery has
established and expanded protocols for repair of complex thoracic and thoracoabdominal aneurysms and dissections The program 1s now fully functional and
includes a call schedule of alternating night responsibilities and close joint division operative interventions Many of these cases were previously referred to the
Massahussetts General Hospital (MGH) in Boston and most are now being evaluated and treated here at Hartford Hospital Transplantation Surgery - Transplant
program achievements include 60 kidney transplants this year (first time since 2005) The Division joined the National Kidney Registry (NKR) that improves our
ability to transplant highly sensitized patients The Division has been approved for the live liver donor program, and passed the United Network for Organ Sharing
(UNOS) audit with excellent scores The Division I1s prepared for the new kidney allocation process

(Code ) (Expenses $ 675,600,838 ncluding grants of $ 507,510 ) (Revenue $ 810,194,963 )

Founded in 1854, Hartford Hosprtal 1s one of the largest teaching hospitals and tertiary care centers in New England and has a robust clinical research program It is
an 867-bed hospital occupying a 65-acre campus in downtown Hartford and operating satellite facilities in Avon, Enfield, Glastonbury, Newington, West Hartford,
Wethersfield, Windsor and South Windsor Hartford Hospital has New England's second-busiest surgical practice, after Massachusetts General It i1s ranked among the
top 10 centers in the country for expenence in robotic surgery and performs more minimally invasive surgeries than any other hospital in the region The hospital
owns and operates LIFE STAR, the state's only critical-care air transport system, and Is Hartford's only Level I trauma center Hartford Hosprtal 1s committed to
promoting and sustaining the health and well-being of the people in our community We treat the members of our community like family, providing our world-class
clinical care to everyone, regardless of their ability to pay According to the Office of Health Care Access 2014 Annual Report, Hartford Hospital continues to be the
second-largest provider of Medicaid services in the state

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 675,600,838 Including grants of $ 507,510 ) (Revenue % 810,194,963 )

Total program service expenses & 895,826,232
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4),501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
part 1119 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b | Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on | 55 Yes
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II]
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 Yes
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . e .. 24a No
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part
IV . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b No
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c | 'es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . A 29 Yes
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 No
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I 31 No
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule N, Part IT 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 No
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,
and Part V, line 1 34 | Yes
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | ves
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 No
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 No
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 681
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 8,390

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 14
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b | Yes
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 No
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 No
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed®=NH ,CT

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

ECarol Wardell 80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 061025037 (860)696-6200

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |5
22 |2 |3
2[5 |7
e =
- 5
E —
% =
T =
L
I

gedodie oy

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

FL=RIR[wH]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and
organizations a a S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) c = o |T
o2 =) = | o
- = =3 o =
|I: -
g |2 I
T 5 =
€ o
=l
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A >
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 17,594,713 315,720 2,638,905
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk1,022
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
FIP Construction Inc 308 Farmington Avenue Farmington CT 06032 Construction 7,394,912
CT Multispecialty Group PC 8 Griffin Rd North Suite 200-B Windsor CT 06095 Medical 4,442,274
CFM Construction Corp PO Box 98347 Chicago IL60693 Construction 3,375,996
Integrated Physicians Mgmt Svcs 860 North Main Street Ext Wallingford CT 06492 Medical 2,482,433
Hartford Pathology Assoc PC 285 Broad Street Hartford CT 06106 Medical 2,164,775
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®102

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membership dues ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 1,492,556
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 235,459
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 36,429,490
W=
=
E - £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and  1f 6,341,126
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
= N h contribut luded i |
— g oncasn contributions included In lines 1,270,144
=0 la-1f $ 270,
==
= = h Total. Add lines la-1f 44,498,631
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patient Care 624100 998,507,441 998,507,441
=
SE b Inc From Inv - Other 900003 6,891,452 6,395,257 496,195
g € Ref Testing & Fees 621500 5,202,157 3,528,887 1,673,270
=
E d Free Bed Income 621400 2,708,545 2,708,545
= e Sale of By Products 900099 254,959 254,959
m
= f All other program service revenue 193,399 193,399
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 1,013,757,953
3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest, 13.831 433 13.831.433
and other similar amounts) * A At
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 6,894,962
b Less rental 0
expenses
¢ Rental income 6,894,962
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) [ 6,894,962 6,894,962
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 23,691,997 30,000
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 0 15,671
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 23,691,997 14,329
Net gain or (loss) - 23,706,326 23,706,326
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
g $ 1,492,556
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
i a 218,750
&
= b Less direct expenses . . . b 631,958
=1
o) ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . m -413,208 -413,208
9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Cafeteria Income 722210 3,051,336 3,051,336
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
3,051,336
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
1,105,327,433 1,011,395,089 2,362,864 47,070,849

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraf‘nB)SerVICE Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funélr)a)smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 437,510 437,510
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 70,000 70,000
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 6,400,095 3,678,302 2,721,793
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) 5,210,057 908,144 4,301,913
7 Other salaries and wages 425,275,076 396,868,328 27,279,150 1,127,598
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401(k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 55,474,778 49,030,263 6,444,515
9 Other employee benefits 62,448,245 48,555,673 13,892,572
10 Payroll taxes 30,774,111 27,765,668 3,008,443
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 1,237,584 24,950 1,212,634
¢ Accounting 556,087 556,087
d Lobbying 124,363 124,363
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees 3,033,446 2,099,945 933,501
g Other(Ifline 11gamount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 64,334,996 63,499,396 835,600
12 Advertising and promotion 2,260,711 140,484 2,120,227
13 Office expenses 24,311,740 21,729,081 2,483,119 99,540
14 Information technology 29,013,962 18,025,657 10,954,106 34,199
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 28,200,267 23,664,188 4,535,873 206
17 Travel 1,245,781 1,130,928 113,786 1,067
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 66,196 48,819 17,377
20 Interest 8,386,516 7,248,421 1,138,095
21 Payments to affiliates 20,567,242 5,747,349 14,819,893
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 49,620,880 35,646,277 13,957,077 17,526
23 Insurance 2,707,307 47,222 2,660,085
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Medical Supplies 151,340,588 151,340,588
b Purchased Services 41,631,021 14,143,099 27,276,873 211,049
¢ Equipment & Ppty Maint 14,167,354 13,966,117 201,237
d Miscellaneous Expenses 8,484,847 7,840,333 644,514
e All other expenses 4,418,293 2,169,490 2,243,475 5,328
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,041,799,053 895,826,232 144,476,308 1,496,513
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 19,915,933 1 15,870,826
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 13,806,708 2 12,241,154
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 5,080,340 3 5,620,567
4 Accounts recelvable, net 173,856,997 4 142,756,790
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
" beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 11,186,533 8 12,834,592
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 11,562,814 9 6,594,835
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,125,573,776
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 748,837,939 388,632,693| 10c 376,735,837
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 447,048,832 11 2,538,188
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 134,914,172| 12 139,685,804
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 52,241,424| 13 53,626,279
14 Intangible assets 25,811,034 14 25,811,034
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 11,477,061 15 488,576,925
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,295,534,541| 16 1,282,892,831
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 199,745,547 17 117,246,835
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 470,330,221| 25 583,131,479
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 670,075,768| 26 700,378,314
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 299,792,317 27 239,990,927
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 116,856,893| 28 126,940,664
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 208,809,563 29 215,582,926
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
k) 33 Total net assets or fund balances 625,458,773| 33 582,514,517
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,295,534,541| 34 1,282,892,831

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

~

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 1,105,327,433
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 1,041,799,053
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 63,528,380
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 625,458,773
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 14,582,238
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -121,054,873
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 582,514,517
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b Yes
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 06-0646668
Name: Hartford Hospital

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = |0 T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ 5 |=% T 25 |2 related
below =z 2|8 |o %ﬁ E organizations
= - [
dotted line) = = 3 [Z 5%
- g E o
= = o =
2 |2 |"|F
T o 7
I B
@ T
[ul
Jeffrey A Flaks 2 00
X 985,840 0 182,075
Director, Ex-President & CEO 60 00
Stacy R Nerenstone MD 200
X 0 0 0
Director
Douglas G Elliot 300
X X 0 0 0
Chair
Greg Deavens 200
X 0 0 0
Director (Thru Oct 2013)
Jeffry Nestler MD 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director (Thru Nov 2013)
Andrew L Salner MD 60 00
X 541,669 0 91,592
Director
Gregory M Jones 200
X 0 0 0
Director
Roger Klene 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director
David R McHale 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director
Jarrod B Post MD 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director
Magdalena Rodrguez 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director
Westley V Thompson 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director
James M Loree 200
X 0 0 0
Director
Stuart K Markowitz MD 60 00
X X 572,342 0 119,249
President
Rebecca Lobo 2 00
X 0 0 0
Director
Matthew Saidel MD 2 00
X 15,550 0 0
Director
Harold I Schwartz MD 40 00
X 3,018,021 0 118,843
Vice President 20 00
Bimal Patel 60 00
X 343,739 0 36,094
Vice President
John F Greene Jr MD 60 00
X 137,537 315,720 30,356
Vice President
Cheryl Ficara 60 00
X 313,267 0 77,249
Vice President
Peter Q Fraser 60 00
X 296,571 0 57,312
Vice President
Gerald ] Boisvert 30 00
X 343,291 0 38,454
Vice President 30 00
Donna Handley 60 00
X 303,600 0 44,002
Vice President
Orlando C Kirton MD 60 00
X 652,680 0 91,083
Dir Surgery
Paul Thompson MD 60 00
X 533,134 0 80,555
Dir Cardiology




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related z = — 2 = |© T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ S |ZF (o 2|2 related
below == Z 2 o E‘ﬁ = organizations
g [ul = el = i
dotted line) [ = P
o o 2 5o
- = =] ]
— o o =1
= = T =
2 |2 |°| ¢
g g @
1- B
& T
o
James ] Cardon MD 0 00
X 576,744 0 95,181
EVP Chief CIO, HHC 60 00
Margaret Marchak 0 00
X 524,428 0 83,044
SVP & CLO, HHC 60 00
Joel I Sorosky MD 60 00
X 672,380 0 119,373
Dir OB/GYN
Stephen W Larcen 0 00
X 688,539 0 172,380
SVP President, BHN 60 00
Lenworth M Jacobs MD 60 00
X 649,208 0 33,296
Vice President
Elliot T Joseph 0 00
X 1,847,535 0 347,786
Former-President & CEO
Thomas J Marchozzi 0 00
X 778,430 0 157,569
Former - Exec VP & CFO
Rocco Orlando 0 00
X 804,020 0 232,305
Former - SVP
James M Blazar 0 00
X 561,172 0 118,973
Former - Vice President
Richard G Stys 0 00
X 522,614 0 108,468
Former - Vice President
Sonal Shah 0 00
X 374,985 0 24,224
Former - Vice President
Michele B Bush Esq 0 00
X 329,318 0 16,787
Former - Vice President
Gary V Heller MD 0 00
X 281,700 0 12,651
Former - Director
Tracy A Church 0 00
X 443,431 0 101,566
Former - Vice President
Luis Taveras 0 00
X 482,968 0 48,438
Former - Vice President
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DLN: 93493225000225|

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

06-0646668

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 3

(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT

filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying
activity.

(a)

(b)

Yes

No

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 11)?
Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

TQ "0 Q6 T o

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities?
j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)?
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

124,363

No

No

124,363

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year
Carryover from last year
Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and

PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartII-B, Line 1 Hartford Hospital paid annual dues to Connecticut Hospital Assoclation (CHA) and American

expenses forFY14 was $124,363

Hospital Association (AHA) CHA and AHA conduct lobbying activities on behalf of their members
Both CHA and AHA allocate a portion of their dues as lobbying expenses The portion of dues
allocated as lobbying expenses Is calculated under current Medicare rules CHA and AHA conduct
lobbying activities under current Medicare rules The total amount of dues allocated for lobbying

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 131,895,671 119,653,630 108,251,287 112,783,609 106,412,056
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 1,462,396 4,719,250 959,611 329,266 1,357,240
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 8,092,554 11,002,959 14,072,208 106,788 6,795,833
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 2,904,447 3,480,169 3,629,476 4,968,376 1,781,520
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 138,546,174 131,895,671 119,653,630 108,251,287 112,783,609
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment & 55000 %
€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 45000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land . . . . 4 e e e e 20,376,883 20,376,883
b Buildings . . .+ .« « o« v e e e e e 599,237,779 406,019,946 193,217,833
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . .+« 4 e e e e 505,959,114 342,817,993 163,141,121
e Other e e e e e e e e e e

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 376,735,837

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

(3)Other
(A) Funds Held in Trust

139,685,804

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

139,685,804

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Due From Affiliates 9,863,305
(2) Other Recelvables 85,311
(3) Interest in Endowment LLC 478,628,309
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 488,576,925

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes

Accrued Post Retirement Expenses 254,058,658
Accrued Asbestos Costs 2,092,073
Other Net Liabilities 39,899,714
Payable to HHC - Interco Bonds 287,081,034
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 583,131,479

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

-

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

Part V, Line 4

The Hospital has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to mission related programs such as those described in Part
III, ines 4a-d while seeking to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets Endowment
assets Include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Hospital must hold in perpetuity or for
a donor-specific period(s) Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment
assets are invested in a manner that I1s intended to produce a real return, net of inflation and
Investment management costs, of a least 4% over the long term Actual returns in any given year
may vary from this amount The Hospital's endowment consists of hundreds of individual funds
established for a variety of purposes The endowment includes donor-restricted endowment funds Net
assets assoclated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions In addition to the Endowment Funds, other funds are set aside
by management or by the Board of Directors for future capital improvements, research, education, and
debt service funds for existing obligations and outstanding long term debt

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers.Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of 1its grants and
other assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criternia used
to award the grants or assistance? .

[T Yes [T No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of 1its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activites per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in | (e) If activity listed in (d) Is (f) Total expenditures
offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, a program service, descrnbe for and investments
region agents, and fundraising, program specific type of In region
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region
contractors In to recipients located in the
region region)
(1) Central America and the 0 0 [Investment 908,476
Caribbean
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
3a Sub-total 0 0 908,476
b Total from continuation sheets 0 0 0
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 908,476

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082W

Sched

ule F (Form 990) 2013
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Page 2

Part IV, ine 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as

tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . .
3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space I1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of cash (f) Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
assistance recipients cash grant disbursement non-cash of non-cash valuation

assistance assistance (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(e)

(7)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, "the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see
Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign
Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for
Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return
by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form
8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.
(see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form
5713).

-

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

~

No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, hine 3, column (f) (accounting
method; amounts of iInvestments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, ine 1 (accounting method); Part III
(accounting method); and Part I1I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

990 Schedule F, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation

Sch F, Part |, Line 3, Column F | The Audited Financial Statement is prepared according to US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP)
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. open to Public
Intemal Revenue Senvice P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. *See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

IEEITE8 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total. . . . . . .+ +« v v e e e e e .

3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1Is exempt from
registration or licensing
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
Black & Red Ball col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 1,711,306 1,711,306
i
E 2 Less Contributions . . 1,492,556 1,492,556
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) . . . 218,750 218,750
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
i
2 |6 Rent/facility costs .. 41,756 41,756
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages . 223,085 223,085
g 8 Entertainment . . . 256,412 256,412
_
O 9 Other direct expenses . 110,705 110,705
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . .+ . . . | (631,958)
11 Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . . .+ . . . . [ 413,208

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
E bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
& | 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__
6 Volunteer labor . . . ™ No ™ No ™ No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . . . . .. .. . . . |

8 Netgaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) v e e e e e |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_NO

If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chanitable gaming® . . . . . . .+ v 4 v v v v s e e e n oo | Yes T No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a %
Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? & v 4 v 4 ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name I

Address I+

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a Isthe organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming icense? . . . . . . . . . . .4 e e a e e e e e e e e M ves T No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

1434 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns () and (v), and
Part III, hines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see Instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care

Im 100%™ 150% [ 200% ¥ other

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate

25000 0000000000 %

which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care

™ 200%™ 250% [ 300% [ 350% ¥ 400%™ other

c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

%

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]

provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

5a
the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care?
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during

Yes | No
la | Yes
ib | Yes
3a | Yes
3b | Yes
4 Yes
5a | Yes
5b | Yes
5¢ No
6a | Yes
6b | Yes

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 10,044,832 10,044,832 0 960 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. .. 188,039,233 148,749,920 39,289,313 3770 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 198,084,065 148,749,920 49,334,145 4 730 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 4,177,407 251,617 3,925,790 0 380 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 54,199,246 17,884,772 36,314,474 3490 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 6,961,198 3,467,821 3,493,377 0 340 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 7,931,644 938,792 6,992,852 0 670 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 16,835,266 11,949,546 4,885,720 0470 %
] Total. Other Benefits 90,104,761 34,492,548 55,612,213 5350 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 288,188,826 183,242,468 104,946,358 10 080 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 318,832 318,832 0 030 %
2 Economic development 50,930 50,930 0 %
3 Community support 74,600 14,420 60,180 0 010 %
4  Environmental improvements 1,202 1,202 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 668 668 0 %
6  Coalition building 801 801 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 7,995 7,995 0 %
8  Workforce development 503,744 503,744 0 050 %
9 Other
10  Total 958,772 14,420 944,352 0 090 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 152 . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . . . . 2 24,640,388

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . . . 3 0

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 290,258,877
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 243,566,292
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus (or shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 46,692,585
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used

I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . 9a | Yes

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe inPartVI . . . T 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Hartford Hospital

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) www harthosp org

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b I_ Asset level

c I_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |7 The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |7 The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 12
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 See Additional Data Table

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartI,Line 3¢ Hartford Hospital used Federal Poverty Guidelines to determine eligibility




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7

[T he organization utilized the Ratio of Cost to Charges charge (RCC), derived from the FY 2014
Medicare Cost Report which already incorporates oris net of non-patient care costs (1 e bad debt,
non-patient care, etc ) The ratio was further reduced to Incorporate the directly identified community
expenses This cost to charge ratio was used to calculate costs for PartI lines 7a, b, & g The costs
@associated with the activities reported on Part I, Line 7e were captured using actual time multiplied
by an average salary rate The costs associated with Line 7h, were the actual costs reported in the
organization's general ledger less any industry funded studies These costs were removed from the
calculations above to avoid duplication Costs reported in Part III, Section B6, were calculated from
the Medicare cost report and reduced for Medicare costs previously reported on Part I Lines 7fand g




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartI,Line 7g No physician clinic costs were Iincluded in the subsidized Health Services cost calculations




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part II, Community Building
A ctivities

Hartford Hospital recognizes the impact that the social determinants of health have on the wellness
of the community 1t serves The Hospital spent in excess of $900,000 on community building
activities during fiscal year 2014 as outlined on Sch H, PartIl The Hospital has addressed quality
of life Issues affecting residents in our community, who are predominantly minorities Examples of
these efforts to affect job opportunities and poverty, quality of housing, neighborhood safety, and
education can be found in the following Community Building activities Advocacy for Community
Health Improvement - Since the community the Hospital serves 1s predominantly minorities, senior
management provides expertise and resources to organizations in order to address social inequities
and civil rights 1Issues Among these organizations are the Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic
[Violence , Community Partners in Action (to assist people in the criminal justice system),
Connecticut Women's Education and Legal Fund (dedicated to advancing women's rights and
opportunities), and the Anti Defamation League Coalition Building - Hartford Hospital provides senior
management support and resources to affect the allocation decisions and fundraising efforts by local
organizations such as the United Way, Hartford Foundation for Giving, and the Connecticut Council
for Philanthropy to ensure programs to improve the wellness of local residents These organizations
make financial contributions to local agencies to provide free social services to our underprivileged
population Community Support - To address the personal safety for participants at evening
activities, as well as to prevent vandalism and break ins, Hartford Hospital provides security patrols
around the Girl Scout campus 24/7 Management participates on the boards of local homeless and
domestic violence shelters and supports periodic employee activities to provide personal care and
food Items to those In need The Hospital has donated funds to provide free ice skating at Bushnell
Park during the winter season to allow underprivileged children and their families an opportunity to
exercise outdoors In a safe environment Economic Development - Hartford Hospital 1s active In the
marketing efforts to promote Hartford by the following organizations in order to bring more jobs and
commerce to the city Greater Hartford Arts Council, Metro Hartford Alliance, The Children's
Museum, Connecticut Center for Advanced Technology, IQuilt, and Chambers of Commerce for
towns In the Hospital's service area Environmental Improvements - Working with the City of Hartford,
Hartford Hospital responded to serious traffic accidents on a street adjacent to the campus by
installing an island, increasing visibility at crosswalks and installing a speed detector These road
safety improvement changes have helped to reduce accidents and injuries Another example is the
organizing, support and promotion of clean up projects such as the one held at the South Green Park
which not only cleaned up the property, but included planting flowers and shrubs to encourage
community pride to keep the property in good condition Housing - Hartford Hospital 1Is a member of
the Southside Institutions Neighborhood Alliance (SINA), a collaborative effort of Hartford Hospital,
Connecticut Children's Medical Center and Trinity College The City of Hartford has one of the lowest
percentages of home ownership in the country Renters are often exposed to lead paint, a potentially
dangerous toxin to children SINA Is currently developing a construction project of 10 new one family
homes for sale to first time home buyers to address the need for safe, clean housing and to provide
commitment to the community and neighborhood through home ownership Leadership Development -
Hartford Hospital supported the National Soclety for Hispanic MBA's, which provided graduate
management education and professional development Mentoring Programs - Hartford Hospital
provides support to programs such as Our Pilece of the Pie for social and personal growth of urban
youth, spelling bees, Hartford Public Schools city wide Science Fair, and college scholarships

through Capital Community College and Southside Institutions Neighborhood Alliance




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartIII,Line 4 Please see the text of the footnote that describes bad debt expense on pages 16 - 19 of the Audited
Financial Statement Part III, Line 3 In 2012 a pre-bad debt financial assistance screening was put
in place to identify patients that may be eligible for financial assistance Pre-bad debt accounts that
are identified as meeting the requirements are adjusted prior to being sent to bad debt Therefore, any
bad debt expense that could have been attributable to charity care at the end of FY 2014 would be
immaterial




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part III. Line 8 IThe organization Medicare Cost Report was used to accumulate actual costs related to Part II1I,
! Section B, Line 6




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part III,Line 9b [The Financial Assistance Policy states In the event a patient fails to qualify for Financial
IAssistance or fails to pay their portion of discounted charges pursuant to this Policy, and the patient
does not pay timely their obligations to Hartford Hospital, the Hospital reserves the right to begin
collection actions, including but not limited to, iImposing wage garnishments or liens on primary
residences, Instituting legal action and reporting the matter to one or more credit rating agencies For
those patients that qualify for Financial Assistance and who are cooperating in good faith to resolve
the Hospital's outstanding accounts, the Hospital may offer extended payment plans to eligible
patients, will not iImpose wage garnishments or liens on primary residences, will not send unpaid bills
to outside collection agencies and will cease all collection efforts




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2

Hartford Hospital conducted a Community Health Needs Assessment in collaboration with the
Hartford Department of Health and Human Services, St Francis Hospital and the Connecticut
Children's Medical Center The Health Needs Assessment was completed in March, 2012 The
consortium hired a national consulting firm to conduct Key Respondent interviews with local social
service, health, government and community leaders In addition, the results from a survey of over
400 Hartford residents by the Urban Alliance were incorporated into the findings To be in compliance
with IRS regulations, the Hospital will conduct a Needs Assessment at least once In every three
years, and adopt an implementation strategy to meet the community health needs identified through
such assessment Hartford Hospital uses Emergency Room data to track increases in medical
conditions such as falls, flu, drug overdoses, etc The same approach i1s taken In our outpatient
clinics We periodically canvas our Soclal Work/Case Management staff as to what they are seeing
and hearing about as they work with patients We also track requests from other entities such as area
non profits, local government agencies and public schools These requests often reflect growing

needs and Issues In our community




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part VI, Line 3 Hartford Hospital disseminates information about its Financial Assistance Policy as follows (1)
provides signage regarding this Policy and written summary information describing the Policy along
with financial assistance contact information in the Emergency Department, Labor and Delivery areas
and all other Hospital patient registration areas (1) directly provides each patient with a written
summary describing the Policy along with financial assistance contact information in admissions,
patient registration discharge, billing and collection written communications, (1) posts the Policy on
the Hospital's Home page, (1v) educates all admission and registration personnel regarding the
Policy so that they can serve as an informational resource to patients regarding the Policy




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4

Hartford Hospital 1s located in the capital of the State of Connecticut The Hartford Region
encompasses 734 9 square miles and houses a total population of 893,504 residents, according to
latest census estimates Hartford County I1s predominantly urban, with 94 6% of the population living
In areas designated as urban In Hartford County, 22 7% of the population are infants, children or
adolescents (age 0-17), another 62 6% are age 18 to 64, while 14 6% are age 65 and older In
looking at race independent of ethnicity (Hispanic or Latino origin), 73 3% of residents of Hartford
County are White and 13 1% are Black A total of 15 4% of Hartford County residents are Hispanic
or Latino The latest census estimate shows 11 5% of the Hartford County population living below the
federal poverty level In all, 24 5% of Hartford County residents (an estimated 212,802 individuals)
live below 200% of the federal poverty level Additionally, 15 8% of Hartford County children age 0-
17 hve belowthe 200% poverty threshold Among the Hartford County population age 25 and older,
12 3% do not have a high school education There I1s one other acute care hospital in Hartford, as

well as one I1n a suburb and two smaller acute care hospitals in nearby towns




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 5

IThe mission of Hartford Hospital Is to Improve health and healing of the people of the communities it
serves The majority of Hartford Hospital's governing board 1s comprised of persons who either reside
or work In Its primary service area, and they are neither employees nor contractors of the

Hospital Hartford Hospital extends medical staff privileges to all qualified physicians in its
community The Hospital has partnered with the City of Hartford Department of Health and Human
Services and the Hispanic Health Center to provide health services to the underserved in the
community In addition, the Hospital participates in research projects with the Hispanic Health
Council to iImprove community health and well-being The Hospital has contracted to use the services
of an organization to assist its patients in determining eligibility and applying for state and federal
means-tested programs, as well as for the Hospital's Financial Assistance Program As a tertiary
academic medical center, teaching hospital and Level 1 Trauma Center, Hartford Hospital provides
speclalized services not available at other hospitals These services are provided regardless of a
patient's ability to pay The hospital uses i1ts surplus funds to provide additional benefits to its

patients and the community it serves as detailled in Sch O




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 6

Hartford Healthcare Corporation (HHC) I1s organized as a support organization to govern, manage and
provide support services to its affilates HHC, through its affiliates including Hartford Hospital,
strives to improve health using the "Triple Aim" model improving quality and experience of care,
improving health of the population (population health) and reducing costs The Strategic Planning and
Community Benefit Committee of the HHC Board of Directors ensures the oversight for these
services by each hospital community HHC and its affiliates including all supporting organizations,
develop and implement programs to improve the future of health care in our Southern New England
region This includes initiatives to improve the quality and accessibility of health care, create
efficiency on both our internal operations and the utilization of health care, and provide patients with
the most technically advance and compassionate coordinated care In addition, HHC continues to
take important steps toward achieving its vision of being "nationally respected for excellence In
patient care and most trusted for personalized, coordinated care "The affiliation with HHC creates a
strong, integrated health care delivery system with a full continuum of care across a broader
geographic area This allows the small communities easy and expedient access to the more
extensive and specialized services the larger hospitals are able to offer This includes continuing
education of health care professionals at all the affiliated institutions through the Center of
Education, Simulation and Innovation located at Hartford Hospital, the largest of the system
hospitals The affiliation further enhances the affiliates’ abilities to support their missions, identity,
and respective community roles This 1s achieved through integrated planning and communication to
meet the changing needs of the region This includes responsible decision making and appropriate
sharing of services, resources and technologies, as well as containment strategies Additionally, the
hospital I1s affiliated with several other non hospital charitable organizations These organizations
provide significant benefits to the community These benefits are not reported in the Community

Benefit data provided by the hospital




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 7, Reports Filed With

States




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 06-0646668
Name: Hartford Hospital

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

Hartford Hospital

Hartford Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 4 Hartford Hospital conducted the needs assessment with two other
hospital facilities Saint Francis Hospital and Connecticut Children's Medical Center

Hartford Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 5d The needs assessment was published in March 2012 and Is avalla
ble on the hospital's website In addition, copies were distributed to local non-profit or
ganizations, colleges, churches, and state and local government representatives These rep
orts are also made avallable in waiting areas of the various departments within the hospit

al

Hartford Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 61 Although a formal budget was not adopted, money was set aside
for the provision of services that addressed the needs identified in the CHNA

Hartford Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 7 At a meeting in April 2012, the hospitals, Hartford's Departmen

t of Health and Humans Services, and local partners met to prioritize the health iIssues de
termined by the needs assessment Participants engaged in a ranking exercise and rated eac
h issue on a 5 point likert Scale based on the following criteria scope & severity, abili

ty to impact and gaps in services The higher the average, the greater perceived significa
nce of the Issue Access to Care, Obesity, Diabetes, Cardiovascular Disease, and Mental an
d Behavioral Health rose to the top Sexually Transmitted Diseases, Infant Mortality, Oral
Health, Environmental Health, Asthma, and Cancer were at the bottom of the list Particip
ants came to the consensus that all the health 1ssues 1dentified in the needs assessment w
ere important, but they noted the need to focus resources and efforts toward specific heal

th issues such as the five identified However, they stressed the importance of adopting b
road reaching system changes that would improve coordination of care for individuals livin

g In the City of Hartford

Hartford Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 14g A public notice regarding financial assistance and availabili
ty of free beds funds I1s posted at all of the admission sites, including admitting and eme

rgency department Patients are also encouraged to call the service center If they need fi
nanclal assistance

Hartford Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 20d Hartford Hospital 1s in the process of adopting the final 501R
regulations




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly

Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Hospital Facility

(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

Eye Center - Newington
505 Willard Avenue
Newington,CT 06111

Eye Center

West Hartford Surgery Center
65 Memorial Road Suite 500
West Hartford, CT 06102

Eye Center

The Sleep Center
1260 Silas Dean Hwy
Wethersfield, CT 06109

Eye Center

Hartford Hospital Sleep Lab
533 Cottage Grove Road
Bloomfield,CT 06002

Eye Center

Glastonbury Surgery Center
195 Eastern Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Eye Center

Glastonbury Endoscopy Center LLC
300 Western Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Eye Center

Avon Family Wellness Center
339 West Main Street
Avon,CT 06001

Eye Center

Hartford Hosp Healthcare - Windsor
1060 Day Hill Road
Windsor,CT 06095

Eye Center

Hart Hosp Healthcare - Wethersfield
1260 Silas Dean Hwy
Wethersfield, CT 06109

Eye Center

Avon Healthcare Center
100 Simsbury Road
Avon,CT 06001

Eye Center

Enfield Family Wellness Center
100 Hazard Avenue
Enfield, CT 06082

Eye Center

South Windsor Family Wellness Center
1559 Sullivan Avenue
South Windsor,CT 06074

Eye Center
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 12

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e .. 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Tapestry Awards 3 10,000
(2) Sons and Daughters Scholarship 60 60,000
Awards

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part ITI, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

PartI, Line 2 Upon issuing the grant the hospital attaches a letter that restricts the use of the funds for a specific purpose All of the grants are made to public
charities to assist In funding their exempt programs Therefore, extensive monitoring of the use of these funds by these entities I1s not warranted
Schedule I, Part III Once recipients are determined, the funds are sent directly to the institutions and not to individuals Required qualifications The Sons and

Daughters/Tapestry Scholarships are available to children of Hartford Hospital employees who meet eligibility requirements The applicant must be
financially dependent on the employee by being claimed on either parent's tax return The applicant must be enrolled as a full-time student in an
Accredited Undergraduate Program or attending any of Hartford Hospital's School of Allied Health Programs The applicant must be the son or daughter
(biological, adopted, stepchild, or legal ward) of a Hartford Hospital employee (full-time or part-time, budgeted to work at least 20 hours per week) The
dependent of a Hartford Hospital employee who Is also employed at Hartford Hospital 1s eligible to apply If they are budgeted to work less than 20 hours
per week at Hartford Hospital If the student s budgeted to work more than 20 hours at Hartford Hospital, the student 1s not eligible for the scholarship,
but may instead apply for tuition reimbursement from the hospital Applicant must have a verifiable GPA of 3 0 or higher to apply Applicants are chosen
on 3 criterta 1 Based on parent's years of service to Hartford Hospital 2 GPA (must be at leasta 3 0 or higher to apply) 3 Essay score

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

06-0646668
Hartford Hospital

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Hartford Symphony 06-0637319 501(c)(3) 5,000 FMV To perform live

100 Pearl Street
Hartford, CT 06103

orchestral music of the
highest quality for
ever-expanding
audiences, and to
increase through its
educational programs
the understanding and
enjoyment of that
music by residents In

Connecticut



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Connecticut Children's 06-0646755 501(c)(3) 5,000 FMV IT o provide funding for

Medical Center
282 Washington St
Hartford, CT 06106

state-of-the-art
equipment and
innovative programs
and enable the
Medical Center to
invest in new
equipment and

research initiatives



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Connecticut Science Center 06-1538101 501(c)(3) 5,000 FMV ITo support science

250 Columbus Blvd
Hartford, CT 06103

education, exhibits

and programs



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Greater Hartford Arts 23-7111486 501(c)(3) 10,000 FMV Donation provided for a

Council
45 Pratt St
Hartford, CT 06123

nationally-recognized
program for inner-city
teens to participate In
a formal arts
apprenticeship
program to develop
valuable life-long
career skills in the
arts, as well as
develop Interviewing

skills



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
University of Connecticut 52-1725543 501(c)(3) 10,000 FMV

Foundation
10 Talcott North Road
Farmington,CT 06032

ITo support the Uconn
Health Center
Blosclence
educational, reseach
and clinical programs




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Urban League 06-6066491 501(c)(3) 5,000 FMV

140 Woodland St
Hartford, CT 06105

ITo support programs
in the areas of
workforce development
and training, education
and youth
development and
economic
empowerment services
to individuals in the
Connecticut Capital

Region



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Urban Alliance 26-2800186 501(c)(3) 10,000 FMV [To create

750 Main Street
Hartford, CT 06106

opportunities for
people to achieve
lasting change In their
lives through the
collaborative work of
churches and
organizations in our
local community




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Hartford Marathon 06-1415320 501(c)(3) 10,000 FMV

41 Sequin Drive
Glastonbury, CT 06033

[The Hartford Marathon
Foundation holds
events to raise health
awareness In the
community, as well as
putting over $1 5
million into the area
economically annually




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section
organization

(d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- |(f) Method of valuation] (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government

If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal,| non-cash assistance | or assistance
assistance other)

ITo support the
IAtheneum's ongoing
exhibitions and public
programs




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Journey Home 80-0143570 501(c)(3) 10,000 FMV

241 Main Street
Hartford, CT 06106

Journey Home Is a
non-profit organization
that leads the effort to
end chronic
homelessness In the
greater Hartford area




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
YMCA 06-0881325 501(c)(3) 10,000 FMV [The YMCA of Greater

241 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103

Hartford 1s a charitable
assoclation open to all
and committed to
helping people develop
their fullest potential in
spirit, mind and body
[This commitment 1s
reinforced by our belief
in living out universal
values of caring,
honesty, respect and

responsibility



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Hispanic Health Council 06-1018979 501(c)(3) 20,000 FMV

175 Main Street
Hartford, CT 06106

ITo improve the health
and social well-being
of Latinos and other
diverse communities




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Town of Newington 06-6002047 115 37,963 FMV

120 Cedar Street
Newington,CT 06111

ITo support older
adults and people with
disabilities 1n the Town
of Newington In
maintaining and
enriching their
independence, well-
being and qualify of

life
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Hartford Hospital

06-0646668

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib No
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartI,Line1lb Tax indemnification and gross-up payments to individuals for benefits were included as taxable income on their 2013 Form W-2 Starting in 2013, the
Organization implemented a written Tax Gross-Up policy which restricts the use of future gross-up The box related to health or social club dues or
initiation fees 1s checked Hartford Hospital maintains memberships at two local clubs These clubs do not allow for corporate memberships, therefore, the
membership fees are paid directly to the clubs, but accounts are assigned to individual executives These executives do not derive any personal benefit
from the use of the clubs and any use I1s for business purposes only These executives are not taxed, and are required to sign an annual attestation that
they do not derive any personal benefit from the use of these club memberships The memberships reside at Hartford Hospital and can be reassigned at
will

PartI, Line 3 The Independent Executive Compensation Committee (Committee) of the Board of Directors of Hartford HealthCare on behalf of Hartford Hospital, hires
an outside consultant, Integrated Healthcare Strategies, to determine best practices in governing executive compensation Please refer to compensation
narrative reported on schedule O

PartI, Lines 4a-b Michele B Bush, Esq (former O fficer) Severance payments beganin May 2012 and ended September 2013 Total severance paymentin 2013 was
$324,450 Hartford Healthcare Corporation, a related organization, maintains a 457(f) plan Participants include certain officers and key employees at the
President, Executive Vice President, Senior Vice President and Vice President levels that are reported by Hartford Hospital on Form 990, Part VII
Contributions are made by Hartford Healthcare Corporation to the plan based on a percentage of the participant's compensation Participants vest in the
plan at the earlier of reaching age 55 and having 5 years of service, death, disability, involuntary separation without reasonable cause or upon reaching
age 65 Each participant ceases to be eligible for further contributions by Hartford Healthcare Corporation on the date of the participant's separation from
service Participants receive a one-time lump sum payment of the accumulated amount during the 30-day period following the participant's separation
from service Dr Harold I Schwartz was paid a lump sum amount of $2,484,743 to close out his participation in the Hartford Hospital Supplemental
Employee Retirement Plan (SERP), upon his reaching Normal Retirement Age, as required under the SERP Total compensation to Dr Schwartz including
the SERP payment was $3,018,021 2013 Serp Accruals made on behalf of the following individuals Mr Flaks $72,683 71 Mr Joseph $248,953 04 Dr
Orlando $62,491 20 Mr Larcen $51,981 90 Mr Marchozzi $71,294 00

PartI,Line?7 The hospital has an At Risk Plan that encourages and rewards achievements of significant functional goals for management that contribute to organization
(s) strategic and financial direction The Plan utilizes market practice alignment to ensure competitive recruitment and retention Awards are based on
CEO and/or Hartford HealthCare Corporation's Compensation Committee discretionary assessment of overall organization performance and individual
contribution to results

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

06-0646668
Hartford Hospital

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatF|on
- _ reported n prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

Jeffrey A Flaks m 662,390 248,669 74,781 149,116 32,959 1,167,915 0
Director, Ex-President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
& CEO

Andrew L Salner MD (1 538,105 0 3,564 55,904 35,688 633,261 0
Director (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stuart K Markowitz MD (1 491,310 73,673 7,359 89,087 30,162 691,591 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Harold I Schwartz MD 0] 448,920 59,867 2,509,234 54,158 64,685 3,136,864 2,484,743
Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bimal Patel Vice () 293,576 43,997 6,166 24,061 12,033 379,833 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John F Greene Jr MD 0 104,075 6,311 27,151 15,285 15,071 167,893 0
Vice President () 300,720 15,000 0 0 0 315,720 0
Cheryl Ficara Vice m 270,676 40,459 2,132 45,050 32,199 390,516 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Peter Q Fraser Vice () 253,200 40,950 2,421 25,361 31,951 353,883 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gerald J Boisvert Vice (1) 308,749 33,286 1,256 15,906 22,548 381,745 0
President (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Donna Handley Vice ) 260,046 37,835 5,719 21,521 22,481 347,602 0
President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Orlando C Kirton MD ) 630,464 0 22,216 59,565 31,518 743,763 0
Dir Surgery () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Paul Thompson MD Dir (1) 528,943 0 4,191 54,204 26,351 613,689 0
Cardiology () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
James ] Cardon MD ) 420,929 155,815 0 68,739 26,442 671,925 0
EVP ChiefCIO, HHC (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Margaret Marchak SVP () 378,004 144,915 1,509 60,362 22,682 607,472 0
& CLO, HHC (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joel I Sorosky MD Dir () 541,768 124,905 5,707 81,708 37,665 791,753 0
OB/GYN (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stephen W Larcen SVP m 462,804 161,233 64,502 145,581 26,799 860,919 0
President, BHN () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lenworth M Jacobs MD (1) 571,400 57,644 20,164 0 33,296 682,504 0
Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Elliot T Joseph Former- ) 1,133,866 365,065 348,604 307,338 40,448 2,195,321 0
President & CEO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Thomas J Marchozz () 573,345 200,716 4,369 129,591 27,978 935,999 0
Former - Exec VP & (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CFO

Rocco Orlando Former m 517,103 212,632 74,285 195,137 37,168 1,036,325 0
- SVP (m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part IT - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan

- - reported In prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

James M Blazar Former m 426,962 110,784 23,426 94,167 24,806 680,145 0
- Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard G Stys Former (1) 421,304 82,689 18,621 84,924 23,544 631,082 0
- Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sonal Shah Former - 0] 137,559 0 237,426 6,849 17,375 399,209 0
Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Michele B Bush Esq (1) 0 0 329,318 0 16,787 346,105 0
Former - Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gary V Heller MD ) 61,430 0 220,270 0 12,651 294,351 0
Former - Director () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tracy A Church Former 0] 359,345 65,436 18,650 74,279 27,287 544,997 0
- Vice President (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Luis Taveras Former - 0] 393,505 81,442 8,021 25,246 23,192 531,406 0
Vice President () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493225000225|

Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
e - e ]

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. . . . . . . » 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of (b) (c) (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written

Interested Relationship |Purpose of| orfrom the principal due default? Approved agreement?

person with loan organization? amount by

organization board
or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total > 3 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing
between interested transaction of
person and the organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) See Part Vv See Part V See Part V No

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L, Part1V

(a)Name of Person Douglas Elliot(b)Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization Board
Member(c)Amount of Transactions $370,000(d)Description of Transaction Mr Douglas Elliotis a
board member of Hartford Hospital and a member of the Hartford HealthCare Corporation's Finance
Committee Mr Elliotis also an executive at The Hartford Insurance Group (The Hartford) The
Hartford provides certain insurance services to Hartford Hospital and other member entities and
received premium fees for the risk Mr Elliot has no personal involvement in any of these
transactions (e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person Greg Deavens(b)
Relationship Between Interested Person and O rganization Board Member(c)Amount of Transactions
$505,005(d)Description of Transaction Mr Greg Deavens Is a board member of Hartford Hospital
and a member of the Hartford HealthCare Corporation's Finance Committee Mr Deavens Is also an
executive at Mass Mutual Life Insurance Company Mass Mutual provided certain insurance
coverages to Hartford Hospital and other member entities Mr Deavens has no personal involvement
In any of these transactions (e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person James
Loree(b)Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization Board Member(c)A mount of
Transactions $441,964(d)Description of Transaction Mr James Loree Is a board member of
Hartford Hospital Mr Loree i1s an Officer of Stanley Black & Decker an entity that sells commercial
security and other services to Hartford HealthCare Corporation member entities including Hartford
Hospital Total payments received from Hartford HealthCare member entities were $441,964 (e)
Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person Jarrod Post, M D (b)Relationship Between
Interested Person and Organization Board Member(c)Amount of Transactions $2,150,725(d)
Description of Transaction Jarrod Post, MD I1s a board member of Hartford Hospital Dr Postis
currently CEO of Connecticut Multispecialty Group P C The P C provides services to Hartford
HealthCare member entities Total transactions between the P C and HHC member entities were
$2,150,725 during the year (e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person Jeffry
Nestler, M D (b)Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization Board Member(c)Amount
of Transactions $1,095,000(d)Description of Transaction Dr Jeffry Nestleris a board member of
Hartford Hospital and the President of the Medical Staff of the Hospital through November 2013 Dr
Nestler 1s also the President of Connecticut GI PC The PC provides services to Hartford Hospital
For calendar year 2013, total transactions between the PC and Hartford Hospital were approximately
$1,095,000 Ofthis amount, approximately $150,000 was for Dr Nestler's services as President of
the Hospital's Medical Staff (e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person Stacy R
Nerenstone, M D (b)Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization Board Member(c)
Amount of Transactions $212,000(d)Description of Transaction Dr Stacy Nerenstone Is a board
member of Hartford Hospital and the President of the Medical Staff of the Hospital Dr Nerenstone Is
also the President of Oncology Associates, PC The PC provides services to Hartford Hospital For
calendar year 201 3, total transactions between the PC and Hartford Hospital were approximately
$212,000 Ofthis amount, approximately $100,000 was for Dr Nerenstone's services as President
of the Hospital's Medical Staff (e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No(a)Name of Person David R
McHale(b)Relationship Between Interested Person and O rganization Board Member(c)Amount of
Transactions $5,062,707(d)Description of Transaction Mr David McHale I1s a board member of
Hartford Hospital Mr McHale I1s also an executive at Eversource Energy Eversource Energy provided
certain utility services to Hartford Hospital and other member entities Mr McHale has no personal
involvement in any of these transactions (e)Sharing of Organization's Revenue? No

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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f‘Ff,t'rﬁ'i,%';,E)M Noncash Contributions OME No 15450047

»Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 201 3
990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30. -
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service »Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Hartford Hospital

m Types of Property

06-0646668

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Check Number of contributions Noncash contribution Method of determining

If or items contributed amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
applicable Form 990, Part VIII, line

ig

Art—Works of art
Art—Historical treasures

Art—Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household
goods

Cars and other vehicles

ubh WN R

Boats and planes

Intellectual property
Securities—Publicly traded . X 18 1,270,144|FMV
10 Securities—Closely held stock .

O O NGO

11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests . .

12 Securities—Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .

14 Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Otherw ( )
26 Otherw( )
27 Otherw( )
28 Otherw ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that
It must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which i1s not required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . .+ .+ . .+ .« .« . . . . . . 30a No
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . . .. 0 . . .o e e e e e e e e e e 32a No
b If"Yes," describe in PartII
33 Ifthe organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part II

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51227) Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)



Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b,
32b, and 33, and whether the organization 1s reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

DLN: 93493225000225|
OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
Hartford Hospital

Employer identification number

06-0646668

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line
6

Hartford Hospital Is organized as a non-stock not for profit entity Hartford HealthCare Corporation is the
sole member

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line
7a

The sole member of the organization has the authority to approve/deny members of the governing body

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line
7b

The sole member of the organization has the right to review, approve, disapprove and deny
significant transactions such as mergers, acquisitions, dissolutions etc

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line
11

The Form 990 was prepared by Hartford HealthCare's Tax Department It was then review ed by
an independent accounting firm It was then forw arded to the organization's top managemen
tincluding the VP of Finance for review The Formw as forw arded to the entire Board for r
eview Once the review process was completed, the formw as signed by the VP of Finance and
then filed w ith the Internal Revenue Service

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line
12¢

The hospital's board has adopted the policy of the member, Hartford HealthCare Corporation
(HHC) HHC's Conflict of Interest Policy (Policy) requires all covered individuals, inclu

ding board members and officers, to provide a disclosure of relationships that create or h

ave the appearance of creating a conflict of interest or commtment The Policy requires u
pdates If changes In circumstances arise during the year that etther (a) create a new pote
ntial conflict of interest or commitment or (b) change or elimnate a conflict of interest

or commitment previously disclosed Conflict of Interest disclosure statements are mainta

Ined by the HHC Office of Compliance, Audit & Privacy (OCAP) All employee disclosures are
review ed by OCAPto determine If there I1s a potential conflict Legal counsel reviews all
cases where the individual has a significant financial interest and these cases are forwa
rded to the System Executive Compliance Steering Committee The System Executive Complianc
e Steering Committee assess and may recommend w hether 1) the conflict be eliminated, 2) th
e proposed activity be prohibited, or 3) a Conflict of Interest management plan be impleme

nted Results of the survey of board members are reported to the HHC Nominating and Govern
ance Committee for determinations of conflicts and the management of them, w here applicabl
e Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Lines 13 & 14 The organization does have a written Docume
nt Retention and Destruction policy as well as a written Whistleblow er policy Although th

e policies w ere not formally approved by the Board, they were in effect for the entire tax
year

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line
15

The Independent Executive Compensation Committee (Committee) of the Board of Directors of
Hartford HealthCare on behalf of Hartford Hospital, hires an outside consultant, Integrate

d Healthcare Strategies, to determine best practices in governing executive compensation

The follow Ing steps w ere taken * Use of an Independent Executive Compensation Committee (
Committee) of the Board of Directors of Hartford HealthCare, on behalf of Hartford Hospita

|, established and regularly reviews Executive Compensation Philosophy * The Committee reg
ularly reviews the scope and depth of positions taking into account complexity and the fin
ancial iImpact and accountabilty of all "disqualified persons" * Benchmark peer groups are
selected for comparative purposes based on organizational size, operating revenue, geogra
phy and other relevant factors * Analysis of current total compensation versus market is p
erformed by an independent third party compensation consulting firm, and is then review ed

by the committee * Recommendations are based on data analysis to ensure appropriate compet
itive positioning w ithin parameters of the compensation philosophy * CEO compensation 1s d
etermned by the Committee based on comparative market information and organizational perf
ormance * All changes are review ed and approved by the Executive Compensation Committee Th
e CEO compensation determination process Is review ed on an annual basis All other executi
ve compensation Is regularly review ed for scope and depth of positions taking into account
complexity and the financial impact and accountabilty

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, line
18

The Hospital's Form 990, 990T and form 1023 and its attachments are available upon request

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, line
19

The Hospital's Financial Statements, Governing Documents and the Conflict of Interest Poli
cy are available for inspection upon request at the Organization's address

Form 990, Part X|, Iine 9

K-1 Income (Pass Thru Entities) -496,195 Pension Adjustment -34,732,865 Transfer to Affi
liates -85,270,564 Change in Valuation on Inv at FMV 22,462 Rounding -330 Income from
Investments -577,381
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Hartford Hospital

06-0646668 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No

See Addritional Data Table

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C comp, S Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign corp, assets controlled
country) or trust) entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

Name:

EIN:

06-0646668
Hartford Hospital

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501(c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

(1) Connecticut Health System Inc

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102
22-2779421

Coordination of Health

Care Delivery

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (¢)

N/A

Yes

(1) Hartford HealthCare Corporation

One State Street Suite 19
Hartford, CT 06103
22-2672834

Support and

Management Services

to Hartford Hospital
and Affililates

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (¢)

N/A

Yes

(2) Institute of Living

200 Retreat Avenue
Hartford, CT 06106
06-0646683

Supporting
Organization to
Hartford Hospital

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (¢)

Hartford Hospital

Yes

(3) Windham Community Memorial Hospital

112 Mansfield Avenue
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-0646966

Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(4) Windham Hospital Foundation Inc

112 Mansfield Avenue
Willimantic, CT 06226
56-2546632

Supporting
Organization

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (a)

Windham Community
Memorial Hospital

Yes

(5) Midstate Medical Center

435 Lewis Avenue
Meriden, CT 06451
06-0646715

Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(6) Natchaug Hospital Inc

189 Storrs Road
Mansfield Center, CT 06226
06-0966963

Behavioral Health

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(7) Hartford HealthCare At Homelnc

1290 Silas Deane Hwy Suite 4B
Wethersfield, CT 06109
06-0646938

Home Healthcare

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(8) Rushford CenterInc

883 Paddock Avenue
Meriden, CT 06450
06-0932875

Substance Abuse
Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(9)VNA Health Resources Inc

1290 Silas Deane Hwy Suite 4B
Wethersfield, CT 06109
06-1161422

Home Healthcare

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
At Home Inc

Yes

(10) Hartford Hospital Auxiliary co Hartford Hospital

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06115
06-6040747

Fundraising

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (¢)

Hartford Hospital

Yes

(11) The Hospital of Central CT and Bradley Memorial

100 Grand Street
New Britain, CT 06050
06-0646768

Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(12) Central CT Senior Health Svc dba Southington Care

45 Meriden Avenue
Southington, CT 06489
22-2635676

Sub-Acute & Long
Term Healthcare

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(13) Bradley Health Services

100 Grand Street
New Britain, CT 06050
06-1367014

Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(14) Central CT Health Alliance

100 Grand Street
New Britain, CT 06050
22-2785033

Support & Management

Svecs to TOCC and
Affililates - Shell

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (b)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(15) The Orchards of Southington

34 Hobart Street
Southington, CT 06489
06-1490803

Residential Services
for Senior Care

CT

501(C)(3)

Central CT Senior
Health Services Inc

Yes

(16) Rushford Foundation Inc

883 Paddock Avenue
Meriden, CT 06450
06-1432692

Support Organization

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (a)

Rushford Center Inc

Yes

(17) Mulberry Gardens of Southington LLC

58 Mulberry Street
Plantsville, CT 06479
82-0586577

Assisted Living & Adult

Day Care Facility

CT

501(C)(3)

Central CT Senior
Health Services Inc

Yes

(18) The Hatch Hospital Corp

112 Mansfield Avenue
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-6076412

Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Windham Community
Memorial Hospital

Yes

(19) Windham Community Memorial Hospital Women's Auxiliary
Inc

112 Mansfield Avenue
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-0677728

Fundraising

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (a)

Windham Community
Memorial Hospital

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign
country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

Public charty
status
(if section 501 (c)

(e)

(39

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

(21) Midstate Medical Center Auxiliary

435 Lewis Avenue
Meriden, CT 06451
06-6063082

Fundraising

CT

501(C)(3)

Midstate Medical Center

Yes

(1)HHC PhysiciansCare Inc

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102
45-4456939

Practice Medicine and
Provide Health Care
Services to the Public

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(2) Hartford HealthCare Accountable Care Org Inc

200 Retreat Avenue FI 9
Hartford, CT 06102
46-0886367

To Manage and
Coordinate Care for
Medicare Beneficiares

CT

501(C)(3)

HHC PhysiciansCare Inc

Yes

(3) Hartford HealthCare Corp Group (VEBA)

777 Main Street
Hartford, CT 06102
26-6671355

Healthcare Services

CT

501(C)(9)

N/A

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(4) Backus Corporation

326 Washington Street
Norwich, CT 06360
22-2757608

Support Organization

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (b)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(5) The Wilham W Backus Hospital

326 Washington Street
Norwich, CT 06360
06-0250773

Hospital

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(6) Backus HealthCare Inc

326 Washington Street
Norwich, CT 06360
22-2481794

Support Organization

CT

501(C)(3)

11 (a)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(7) Caring for Colleagues Employee Crisis Fund

100 Grand Street
New Britain, CT 06052
26-4469178

Employee Fund

CT

501(C)(3)

Hartford HealthCare
Corporation

Yes

(8) Eva Stearns Faulkner Foundation

435 Lewis Avenue
Meriden, CT 06451
06-6065398

Support Organization

CT

501(C)(3)

Midstate Medical Center

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN off
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
Entity

(e)
Predominant
income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-of-
year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i
Code V-UBI
amount in
Box 20 of K-1
(Form 1065)

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

New Britain MRI Limited
Partnership

100 Grand Street
New Britain, CT 06050
06-1271349

Magnetic
Resonance Imaging

CT

N/A

O mni Home Health
Services ECT LLC

12 Case Street- 317
Norwich, CT 06360
06-1458837

Backus Home
Health Care

CT

N/A

Ambulance Service of
Manchester LLC

PO Box 300
Manchester, CT 06450
06-1557358

Ambulatory
Services

CT

N/A

Connecticut Imaging
Partners LLC

111 Founders Plaza
East Hartford, CT 06108
13-4298940

Imaging Service

CT

N/A

Unrelated

495,688

1,527,332

50 000 %

Glastonbury Endoscopy
Center LLC

300 Western Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT 06033
26-1721234

Endoscopy
Services

CT

N/A

Related

636,323

143,841

50 000 %

Glastonbury Surgery
Center LLC

195 Eastern Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT 06033
26-2600828

Surgery Services

CT

Hartford
Hospital

Related

4,243,784

164,209

51000 %

Hartford - Middlesex
Clinical System LLC

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06110
06-1543605

Affililate Support
Services

CT

N/A

Unrelated

-135

50 000 %

Med-East Assoc LLC

1703 West Main Street
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-1469575

Outpatient Care
Clinic

CT

N/A

Hartford HealthCare
Endowment LLC

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102
45-4181103

Endowment
Management

CT

Hartford
Hospital

Investment

33,478,948

542,102,644

65670 %

HHC Southington Surgery
Center

80 Seymour Street
Hartford, CT 06102
06-1543605

Surgery Services

CT

N/A




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a) (f)
Name, address, and EIN of related (b) (c) (d) (e) Share of total (9) (h) ()
organization Primary activity Legal Domicile |Direct Controlling| Type of entity income Share of Percentage Section 512(b)
(State or Entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
Foreign or trust) assets (13) controlled
entity?
Country)
Yes No
HHMOB Corporation & Subsidiary Real Estate & CT N/A C Yes
80 Seymour Street Parking
Hartford, CT 06102
06-1140244
Hartford HealthCare Indemnity Captive BD N/A C Yes
Services Ltd Insurance
FB Perry Bld 40 Church St
Hamilton
BD
Windham Health Services Inc Home CT N/A C Yes
112 Mansfield Avenue Healthcare
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-1461101
Windham Physician Hospital Medical CT N/A C Yes
Organization Services
112 Mansfield Avenue
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-1441614
Windham Family Medical Services Medical CT N/A C Yes
112 Mansfield Avenue Services
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-1491649
CenConn Services Inc Holding CT N/A C Yes
100 Grand Street Company
New Britain, CT 06050
22-2836001
Midstate Medical Group PC Medical CT N/A C Yes
435 Lewis Avenue Services
Meriden, CT 06450
20-4327968
Hartford Physician Services PC Medical CT N/A C Yes
80 Seymour Street Services
Hartford, CT 06102
06-1254082
Meriden Imaging Center Imaging CT N/A S Yes
101 North Plains Industrial Road
Meriden, CT 06429
06-1541468
Hartford Physician Hospital Physician & CT N/A C 1,117,688 1,801,721 50000 % Yes
Organization Inc Hospital
80 Seymour Street Support
Hartford, CT 06102
22-2785918
Aetna Ambulance Service Inc Ambulance CT N/A C Yes
POBOX 1150 Services
Manchester, CT 06045
06-0795431
Metro Wheelchair Service Inc Wheelchair CT N/A C Yes
POBOX 300 Services
Manchester, CT 06045
06-0878432
WWB Corporation Holding CT N/A C Yes
326 Washington Street Company
Norwich, CT 06360
06-1094838
ConnCare Inc Health Care CT N/A C Yes
326 Washington Street Services
Norwich, CT 06360
06-1387598
Backus Medical Center Condo Assoc |Condo CT N/A C Yes

Inc

330 Washington Street
Norwich, CT 06360
06-1542647

Assoclation




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a) (f)
Name, address, and EIN of related (b) (c) (d) (e) Share of total (9) (h) ()
Primary activity Legal Domicile |Direct Controlling| Type of entity Share of Percentage
organization income Section 512(b)
(State or Entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
(13) controlled
Foreign or trust) assets
entity?
Country)
Yes No
Windham Profeesional Office Condo CT N/A C Yes
Condominium Associlation Inc Assoclation
1120 Mansfield Avenue
Willimantic, CT 06226
06-1090041
Select Physicians Network Managing CT N/A C Yes
112 Mansfield Avenue offices of
willimantic, CT 06226 physiclians and
06-1426901 surgeons




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Ttrssz(aac_tslc;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved
HHC Rehabilitation Network LLC 0 16,522,951| FMV
HHC Rehabilitation Network LLC Q 122,276 FMV
HHC Rehabilitation Network LLC M 1,768,226 FMV
HHC Rehabilitation Network LLC A 176,227 FMV
HHMOB o] 457,362 FMV
HHMOB Q 110,306 FMV
HHMOB ] 1,038,266 FMV
HHMOB L 240,262| FMV
HHMOB K 133,064 FMV
HHMOB A 919,143|FMV
William W Backus Hospital L 619,345|FMV
William W Backus Hospital A 1,782| FMV
Midstate Medical Center L 5,036,260 FMV
Midstate Medical Center 0 2,259,034 FMV
Midstate Medical Center M 96,327 FMV
Natchaug Hospital Inc 0 298,948 FMV
Natchaug Hospital Inc L 155,419| FMV
Rushford Center Inc 0 114,681| FMV
Rushford Center Inc L 84,456 FMV
Rushford Center Inc A 8,826|FMV
The Hospital of Central Connecticut 0 496,166| FMV
The Hospital of Central Connecticut L 3,317,625 FMV
Institute Of Living A 266,825|FMV
Hartford HealthCare At Home Inc Q 73,697 FMV
Hartford HealthCare At Home Inc 0 126,443| FMV




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved

type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved

Windham Hospital L 828,930|FMV

Windham Hospital 0 286,043 FMV

Hartford HealthCare PhysicianCare Inc L 4,337,680|FMV

Hartford HealthCare PhysicianCare Inc M 5,962,088 FMV

Hartford HealthCare PhysicianCare Inc A 973,301|FMV

Hartford HealthCare PhysicianCare Inc Q 3,708,878 FMV

Hartford HealthCare PhysicianCare Inc 0 885,307| FMV

Hartford Hospital Auxihary C 235,459 FMV

Hartford HealthCare PhysicianCare Inc D 3,647,000l FMV




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493225000225|

TY 2013 Recognize Income Under
Temporary Regulations Statement

Name: Hartford Hospital
EIN: 06-0646668

Statement: ATTACHMENT TO FORM 926, PART III, LINE 11Hartford
HospitalEIN: 06-0646668Following 1s additional infformation as
requested by Regulations Sections 1.6038B-1(c) and Temporary
Regulations 1.6038B-1T (c)(1) through 1.6038B-1T(c)(5) and
1.6038B-1T(d).Regulation Section 1.6038B-1T(c)(1):
TransferorNew Mountain Partners for IV Cayman (AIV-A) L.P.EIN:
98-1140501Regulation Section 1.6038B-1T(c)(2): Transferee(1)
AMS Topco, LtdEIN: 98-1143908Address: C/o Mourant Ozannes
Corporate Services (Cayman) 94 Solans Avenue Camana Bay, P.O.
Box 1348 Grand Cayman, KY-1108, Cayman Island(u) Payment of
$908,476 US dollarsRegulation Section 1.6038B-1T(c)(3):
Consideration Recelved Contract To Pay ClaimsRegulation Section
1.6038B-1T(c)(4): Property Transferred Cash US
$908,476Regulation Section 1.6038B-1T(c)(5): Transfer of foreign
branch with previously deducted losses Not applicableRegulations
Section 1.6038B-1T(d): Application of Section 367(d) Not
Applicable



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Hartford Hospital
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013
With Report of Independent Auditors

Ernst & Young LLP

Hll lll il

EY

Building a better
working world



Hart

tord Hospital

Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

Contents

Report of Independent AUditors ....... ... oot i s e e e e e e 1
Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets ... ... . o o s et e e 3
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes i Net Assets... ... ... ... ol 4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows........... ........... e e e e e e .6
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements......... ....... ... oo oot v e ceees s e e 7
Supplementary Information

Consolidating Balance Sheet ... ... i i i s et et e s e e 40
Consolidating Statement 0f OPerations .........cc.oc. cooiiiii oo ees ceneeeeaeeneenns 42



Esnsr & Youno Lo T=t ol Bed 247 3100
20T hareh stieer Fax +1 8o0 725 »nDd40
Harlfond, (T L6103 ey oo

Building a better
working world

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Hartford HealthCare Corporation

We have audited the accompanymg consolidated financial statements of Hartford Hospital
(the Hospital), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
m conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles: this includes the design,
unplementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or erior.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted i the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures n the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material musstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
mternal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opimnion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all mateiial respects,
the consohdated financial position of Hartford Hospital at September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
consolidated results of 1ts operations and changes in net assets and 1ts cash flows for the vears
then ended 1n conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating balance sheet and consolidating
statement of operations are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information 1s the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The mformation has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
and certain additional procedures, mcluding comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the
mformation is fairly stated in all material respects m relation to the consohidated financial

statements as a whole.
é/wvt ¥ MLL?

January 28, 2015
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Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30

2014 2013
Assets
Current assets:
Cashi and cash equivalents $ 16,714,023 $§  20.527.760
Interest i wvestments held by Endowment LLC 8,299,447 6932385
Accounts recervable, less allowances for doubtful accounts of
approxunately $42.446.000 i 2014 and $29.195.000 1n 2013 129,137,758 150.689.067
Other recervables 15,831,225 25.411.846
Due from affiliates 25,899,777 19.748.698
Inventories of supplies 12,834,592 11.186.533
Prepaid expenses and other assets 6,594,835 11.562.812
Current portton of assets whose use 1s hmated — 450.405
Total current assets 215,011,657 246.509.506
Assets whose use 1s limited
Investments and other assets 531,888 18.201.569
Interest in investments held by Endowment LLC 309,558,352 284.017.372
Donos-restricted mterest mn mvestments held by Endowment LLC 224,224,825 210.085.510
Investments for restricted purposes 5.510,000 8.513.381
Escrow funds for long-term debt 3,243,365 4.538.771
Funds designated for debt service 8.997.789 8.817.532
552,066,219 534174135
Funds held i trust by others 141,869,326 137.029.182
Other assets 79,437,312 71.120.072
Property, plant. and equupment, net 381,923,855 394.196.561
Total assets $1.370.308.369  $1.383.029.456
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities.
Accounts payable $ 16,591,072 §  22.363.854
Salaries. wages. payroll taxes. and amounts withheld from employees 23,745,816 21.311,957
Due to affiliates 14,761,626 21999717
Accrued expenses 23,145,760 22,919,740
Estimated thud-party payor settlements 18,683,246 13.084.951
Current portion of long-term debt 18,596,036 101.019.021
Current portion of accrued pension hability 6,674,125 8.047.176
Current portion of other habilities 9,800,029 10.988.098
Total current hiabilities 131,997,710 221.734,514
Long-term debt 287,081,033 210952.088
Accrued pension hability 254,058,658 218.856.421
Other habilities 41,991,787 37.533.464
Total liabtlities 715,129,188 689.076.487
Net assets.
Unrestiicted 281,544,627 338.503.669
Temporarly restricted 146,633,284 135.289,907
Permanently restricted 227,001,270 220.159.393
Total net assets 655,179,181 $693.952.969
$1.370.308,369 $1.383.029.456

See accompanying nofes.



Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Unrestricted revenues, gamns and other support:
Net patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts
Net patient setvice revenue less provision for bad debts
Other operating revenue
Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Operating expenses’
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Income (loss) from operations

Nonoperating mcome:
Income from investments. gifts, and bequests, net
Other

Excess of revenues over expenses

Continued on next page

2014

Year Ended September 30

2013

S 1,000,796,127 S

921.252,388

24,640,388 17,467,613
976,155,739 903.784.775
74,980,429 82.422.742
8,360,231 7.643.831
1,059,496,399 993,851,348
428,888,306 437.848.001
134,941,400 155,352,019
203,000,364 209.551.581
199,061,214 141.601,806
48,969,262 48.796.972
8,386,515 5,704,487
1,023,247,061 998.854.866

36,249,338 (5,003,518)
34,545,918 48.674.277

(8,610,177) (6.343,399)
25,935,741 42.330.878
62,185,079 37.327.360



Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess of revenues over expenses (continued)
Transfers to Hartford HealthCare Corporation
Net assets released from restrictions for
the purchase of capital
Change in pension and post-retirement funding
(Decrease) increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Restricted contributions
Restricted investment (loss) mcome
Return on mvestments held by Endowment LLC
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments
Realized gains on mvestments
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for the
purchase of capital
Increase i temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Restricted contributions
Restricted mnvestment income
Return on investments held in Endowment LLC
Change m unrealized gains and losses on funds held in
trust by others
Increase i permanently restricted net assets
(Decrease) increase in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying noftes.

Year Ended September 30

2014

2013

62,185,079 $

37.327.360

(85,888,983)  (152.363.815)
1,477,729 5,590,891
(34,732,867) 153,353,962
(56,959,042) 43,908.398
7,594,088 5.592.477
(1,520,008) 3,377.925
15,087,201 8.017,545
20,056 (20,176.933)

- 30.374,948
(8,360,231) (7.643,831)
(1,477,729) (5.590.891)
11,343,377 13,951,240
1,462,398 4,719,249

- 553,176

539,335 204,354
4,840,144 6,952,304
6,841,877 12,429.083
(38,773,788) 70,288,721
693,952,969 623,664,248

S 655,179,181 § 693.952969



Hartford Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
(Decrease) increase In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities.
Noncash items:
Depreciation and amortization
Change 1 unrealized gains and losses on investments
Change 1n investments held by Endowment LLC
Change 1 unrealized gains and losses on funds held in
trust by others
Provision for bad debts
Change 1n net assets related to pension and post-
retirement fundmg obligations
Transfer to Hartford HealthCare Corporation
Other changes 1n net assets-
Restricted contributions and mvestinent income
Changes in assets and liabilities, net (Note 14)
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant, and equipment, net
Decrease (increase) i assets whose use 1s limited, net
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments on long-term debt

Proceeds from long-terin debt

Transfer to Hartford HealthCare Corporation
Restricted contributions and mvestment income
Net cash used m financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year Ended September 30

2014

2013

$(38,773,788) $ 70,288,721

48,969,262 48,796,972

(186,333) 63,513,669
(43,289,442) (28.301.975)
(4,840,144)  (6,952.304)
24,640,388 17,467,613
34,732,867 (153.353,962)
85,888,983 152,363,815
7,536,478 14,242,827
(21,780,438)  (9.944.651)
92,897,833 168,120,725
(36,696,556)  (74,436,700)
26,034,096 (77.241.334)
(10,662,460) (151.678.034)
(88,386,723)  (5.971.334)
82,092,683  64.627.631
(72,218,592) (130,749.266)
(7,536,478)  (14.242.827)
(86,049,110)  (86.335.796)
(3,813,737)  (69,893.105)
20,527,760  90.420.865

$ 16,714,023 $ 20.527.760



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2014

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies that affect significant elements of Hartford Hospital’s (the Hospital)
consolidated financial statements are summarized below and i Note 2.

Organization

The Hospital 1s a voluntary association mcorporated under the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut and 1s an affiliate of Hartford HealthCare Corporation (HHC). The Board of
Directors of the Hospital, appointed by HHC. controls the operations of the Hospital. The
accompanying consolidated financial statements include Hartford Hospital. Jefferson House and
Cedar Mountain Commeons (both of which are departments of the Hospital), and the Institute of
Living Jefferson House is a musmg home facility that 1s operated as a department of the
Hospital as mandated by legislation enacted m 1873. Cedar Mountain Commons is a senior
living community that opened in February 2001 and 1s owned by the Hospital and Jefferson
House. The Institute of Living 1s a mental health center in Hartford, Connecticut, and is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Hospital

All material mtercompany accounts and transactions have been elimmated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U S generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estunates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and Liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and hiabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. There 1s at least a reasonable possibility that
certain estimates will change by material amounts in the near term. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Regulatory Matters

The Hospital 1s required to file annual operating information with the State of Connecticut Office
of Health Care Access.



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of financial mstruments classified as curent assets and current liabilities
approximate fair value. The fair values of the Hospital’s financial mstruments are disclosed in
Note 5.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, commercial paper, and corporate and government bonds
that are available to be converted to liquid assets within three months. Cash and cash equivalents
are maintained with domestic financial nstitutions with deposits that exceed federally insured
limuts. It 1s the Hospital’s policy to monitor the financial strength of these mstitutions.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable result from the health care services provided by the Hospital.
Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts result from the provision for bad debts.
Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The amount of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment of
historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in Medicare
and Medicaid health care coverage. and other collection indicators. See Note 2 for additional
information relative to third-party payor programs.

The Hospital's primary concentration of credit risk is patient accounts receivable, which consist
of amounts owed by various governmental agencies, insurance companies, and private patients.
The Hospital manages the receivables by regularly reviewing its patient accounts and contracts
and by providing appropriate allowances for uncollectible amounts. Significant concentrations of
patient accounts receivable include 26% and 11%, and 23% and 10%, for Medicare and
Medicaid, respectively, for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Interest in Investments Held by Hartford Healthcare Endowment LLC

Effective August 29, 2011, Hartford HealthCare Endowment LLC (Endowment LLC) was
created to mamtain and manage, on a pooled basis, the endowment funds of the Hospital;
Windham Communtty Memorial Hospital, Inc.; MidState Medical Center; The Hospital of
Central Connecticut at New Britain General and Bradley Memorial, HHC; and Hartford
HealthCare at Home, Inc. Endowment LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of HHC, acts as manager
and 1s named fiduciary for HHC within established investment guidelmes. As of April 1, 2013,
$485,454,102 of the Hospital’s investments were sold to Endowment LLC, at which time all
previously umrealized gamms and losses on the sold nvestments were realized. As of
September 30, 2014 and 2013, the Hospital has an interest m mmvestments held by Endowment
LLC, which is reflected in the accompanymg consolidated balance sheets and represents the
Hospital's pro rata share of Endowment LLC.

The Hospital reports its share of the mcrease or decrease i Endowment LLC as mcome or loss
from imvestments i the excess of revenues over expenses, unless the mcome or loss 1s restricted
by donor or law. Investments held by Endowment LLC wmn equity securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments 1 debt securities are measured at fair value using
quoted market prices or model-driven valuations at the consolidated balance sheet date.
Alternative investments (nontraditional, not-readily-marketable assets), some of which are
structured such that Endowment LLC holds limited partnership interests, are reported based upon
net asset value (NAV) and dertved from the application of the equity method of accounting.
Individual investment holdings within the alternative investments may, in turn, mclude
ivestments in both nonmarketable and market-traded securities. Valuations of these investments
and, therefore, Endowment LLC’s holdings may be determuned by the investment manager or
general partner and for “fund of funds” mvestments are primarilly based on financial data
supplied by the underlying mvestee funds. Values may be based on historical cost, appraisals, or
other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment. Endowment LLC accounts for these
mvestments using the equity method of accounting and reports its share of the increase or
decrease n the funds’ value as mvestment gain or loss. The financial statements of the mvestees
are audited annually by independent auditors, although the timing for reporting the results of
such audits does not coincide with Endowment LLC’s annual consolidated financial statement
reporting



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments

The Hospital's mvestment portfolio is classified as trading, with unrealized gains and losses
included 1n the excess of revenues over expenses.

Investments 1 equity securtties with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securifies are measured at fair value vsing quoted market prices or model-driven valuations at the
consolidated balance sheet date. Alternative investments held by the defined benefit pension plan
are held at fair value as estimated in an unquoted market. Assets temporarily and permanently
restricted (by donor) are recorded at fair value at the date of donation, which 1s then considered
cost. Investment mcome (including realized gains and losses on investments. mterest and
dividends, and the change in unrealized gains and losses) is included in nonoperating income
unless the income or loss 1s restricted by the donor or law. The cost of securities sold 1s based on
the specific identification method.

The Hospital holds nonmarketable equity investments in private companies. At September 30,
2014 and 2013, the carrying value of the Hospital’s portfolio of strategic investments totaled
$8.102.182 and $7,746,899, respectively, of which $76.751 are accounted for at cost at
September 30, 2014 and 2013, and $6,230,408 and $6,791,082, are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting at September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These mnvestments
are mcluded in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets. The Hospital’s share of the
mcome or losses of all equity-method 1nvestees, using the most cwrrent financial information
available, which reflects the financial performance three months in arrears, 1s included in
nonoperating inconie.

Inventories of Supplies

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Hospital values 1ts inventories using the
first-in. first-out method.

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of cost of an acquired entity over the net of the amounts assigned
to the fawr value of assets acquired and habilities assumed. As of September 30, 2014 and 2013,

goodwill of approximately $25,811,000 1s recorded in the Hospital’s consolidated balance sheets
within other assets. Goodwill 1s reviewed annually for impairment or more frequently if events

10



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. The
mnpairment test for goodwill requires a comparison of fair value of each reporting unit that has
goodwill associated with its operations with its carrying amount. During 2013, the Hospital
adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-08, Testing Goodwill for
Impamrment, which allows the Hospital to first assess qualitative factors to determune whether 1t
1s necessary to perform the two-step quantitative umpairment test for goodwill.

The unpairment test includes estimating the faunr value of each of the reporting units that have
goodwill associated with their operations using discounted cash flow and multiples of cash
earnings valuation techniques, plus valuation comparisons to recent public sales of similar
businesses, if any. These valuation methods require the Hospital to make estunates and
assumptions regarding future operating results, cash flows, changes in working capital and
capital expenditures, profitability, and the cost of capital. Although the Hospital beheves that the
estimates and assumptions used are reasonable, actual results could differ from the estimates and
assumptions. No impairments were recorded for goodwill for the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated on the basis of cost. The Hospital provides for
depreciation of property, plant and equipment and assets under capital leases using the straight-
line method in amounts sufficient to depreciate the cost of the assets over their estimated useful
lives, which range from 3 to 40 years.

Conditional asset retirement obligations recorded under the provisions of Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 410-20, Asset Retirement Obligations, amounted to $2,092,073 and
$2.497.171 as of September 30, 2014 and 2013. These obligations are recorded in other liabilities
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. There are no assets that are legally restricted
for purposes of settling asset retirement obligations. Duiing 2014 and 2013, retirement
obligations mcurred and settled were approximately $405,100 and $13.700, respectively.
Accretion expense was unmaterial for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013.
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Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use 1s limited mcludes assets that are set aside mnternally by management or by the
Board of Directors for future capital improvements, research, donor-restricted assets, education,
escrow funds, and debt service funds for existing obligations on outstandmg long-term debt.
Amounts that are restricted by the Board of Directors are not available for use without the
approval of the Board of Directors. Restricted investment mcome in excess of a predetermined
spending limit has also been set aside as long-term mvestments. Investments for restricted
purposes are those restricted based on donors’ intents.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Hospital has been limited by
donors to a specific time frame or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donors and are maintaimed by the Hospital in perpetuity. The Hospatal 1s a partial beneficiary
to various perpetual trust agreements. Assets recorded under these agreements are recognized at
fair value. The mvestment income generated from these funds 1s expendable to support
healthcare services, and the assets are classified as permanently restricted.

Contributions, mcluding unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the period
received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met. Unrestricted contributions are recorded, net of expenses, within
other operating revenue.

Pledges receivable to be received after one year are discounted to present value, and an
allowance for uncollectible pledges 1s recorded Amortization of the discount 1s recognized as
revenue and 1s reflected m accordance with donor-umposed restrictions, if any, on the
contributions.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
pronuse 1s recetved. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and



Hartford Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

reported m the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as net assets
released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. except those relating to donations of long-lived assets.

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond 1ssuance costs associated with long-term debt for capital projects are amortized over the
term of the debt using a method that approximates the effective interest method. Bond 1ssuance
costs of $3.,587.402 and $2,430.387 are recorded in other assets in the consolidated balance
sheets as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. During 2014, the Hospital paid
$1.205.528 in additional bond 1ssuance costs.

Other Operating Revenue

Other operating revenue includes services to other mstitutions, electronic health record incentive
program revenue, school fuition, joint venture income, rental income. grant mmcome, food
icome, research income, and unrestricted contributions. See Note 12.

Nonoperating Income

Nonoperating income includes income on mvestments, return on mterest i mnvestments held by
Endowment LLC, realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading investments, and the
excess of revenues over expenses of Jefferson House and Cedar Mountain Commons.

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes m net assets mclude the excess of
revenues over expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which
are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, include the changes m pension and
postretirement funding obligations, net assets released from restrictions for the purchase of
property and equipment, and permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Professional Liability and Workers’ Compensation Insurance

Coverage for medical malpractice msurance is provided on a claims-made basis The primary
coverage 1s with Hartford HealthCare Indemnity Series, Limuted (HHCISL) (previously known
as CHS Insurance Limited or CHS), a captive insurance company that, effective October 1, 2012
became a wholly owned subsidiary of HHC. Prior to this the Hospital had a 25% ownership
mterest, which was repurchased by CHS and transferred to HHC. As a result of the repurchase,
the Hospital’s equity mvestment of $21,614,549 was derecognized, and $31,758,335 of
umestricted net assets were transferied to HHC durmmg 2013 to recapitalize CHS. This 1s
retlected in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets within transfers
to HHC.

Effective October 1, 2013, the policy hmits for the primary coverage are $7,500,000 per claim
and $39,000,000 in the aggregate. The primary layer of the excess coverage of $20.000.000 1s
shared with two insurance carriers. The secondary layer 1s $20.000,000 with a single insurance
carner. The third and fourth layers are $10.000,000 each with two other insurance carriers. The
top layer is $20.000.000 for a total excess coverage of $80,000,000.

Malpractice claims are discounted at 1.72% and 2.08% for the incurred-but-not-reported hability,
which was approximately $9.768,000 and $10,023,000 at September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. In addition, the cuirent portion of medical malpractice mnsurance recoveries and the
related claim liabilities of approximately $9,333,000 and $10.548,000 as of September 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, are included in other current assets and other current liabilities, and the
long-term portion of medical malpractice insurance recoveries and the related claim liabilities of
approximately $29.931,000 and $25.453.000 as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
are mcluded 1n other assets and other liabilities.

The Hospital has an established policy of self-msurmg the deductible portion of its workers’
compensation insurance. The deductible limits are $1,000,000 per claim for the fiscal years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013. In connection with this self-msurance program, Bank of
America 1ssued an urevocable direct pay letter of credit to the Travelers Indemmty Company,
the primary wmsurer, for an amount not to exceed $8,750,000 at September 30, 2014 and 2013.
The reserve recorded by the Hospital 1s approximately $14,614.000 and $12,015,000 and
discounted at 3% and 4% as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

14
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes

The Hospital 1s a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code) and 1s exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant
to Section 501(a) of the Code.

Electronic Health Record Incentive Program

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) have implemented provisions of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 that provide mcentive payments for the
meaningful use of certified electronic health record (EHR) technology. CMS has defined
meamngful use as meeting certain objectives and clhinical quality measures based on current and
updated technology capabilities over predetermined reporting periods as established by CMS.
The Medicare EHR incentive program provides annual mcentive payments to eligible
professionals, hospitals. and critical access hospitals, as defined, that are meanimngful users of
certified EHR technology The Medicaid EHR wmcenfive program provides annual incentive
payments to eligible professionals and hospitals for efforts to adopt, mplement, and
meaningfully use certified EHR technology. The Hospital uses a grant accounting model to
recognize EHR incentive revenues. EHR incenfive revenues are recognized ratably over the
relevant cost report period to determine the amount of reunbursement. The Hospital recognized
no EHR revenues during fiscal year ended September 30, 2014. The Hospital recogmzed
approximately $3.252,000 of EHR revenues during fiscal year ended September 30, 2013.
Correspondingly, the Medicare and Medicaid components, respectively, of EHR revenues are
approximately $2,324.000 and $928.000 for 2013. EHR incentive revenues are included in other
operating revenues i the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets.

The Hospital’s attestation of compliance with the meaningful use criteria 1s subject to audit by
the federal government or its designee. Additionally. Medicare EHR incentive payments
received are subject to retrospective adjustment upon final settlement of the applicable cost
report from which payments were calculated.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic
606), which requires an entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to
be entitled m exchange for those goods or services. The adoption of ASU 2014-09 1s required on
October 1, 2017, and management is currently evaluating the effect of this guidance on 1ts
consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013, balances
previously reported in the consolidated balance sheet and statement of operations and changes in
net assets in order to conform to the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014 presentation. These
reclassifications primarily relate to $76 9 million of amounts previously recorded in other
operating revenue that were moved to offset Hospital operating expenses within the statement of
operations for services provided to other HHC affiliates for the year ended September 30, 2013.

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Charity Care

Revenues from the Medicare and Medicaid programs, respectively, accounted for approximately
43% and 12% and 42% and 11% of the Hospital’s net patient service revenue for the fiscal years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare
and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to interpretation As a result, there 1s at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by material amounts in the near term.

The Hospital believes that it 1s in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and 1s not
aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing.
Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
mterpretation as well as significant regulatory action, mcluding fines, penalties, and exclusion
from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs
and the reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on the Hospital.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Charity Care (continued)
The followmg table summarizes net revenue from services to patients:

Year Ended September 30,

2014 2013
Gross revenues from patients:
Inpatients $ 1,603,648,875 $ 1.551.885.696
Outpatients 950,436,707 860,051,337

2,554,085,582  2.411.937.033

Deductions:
Allowances and discounts 1,520,387,941 1.462.507.969
Charity care 32,901,514 28.176.676
Net patient service revenue 1,000,796,127 921.252.388
Provision for bad debts 24,640,388 17,467,613
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts $ 976,155,739 $  903.784.775

The Hospital has agieements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates The difference 1s accounted for as allowances.
Payment arrangements mclude prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs,
fee-for-service, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient service revenue is
affected by the State of Counnecticut Disproportionate Share program and 1s reported at the
estimated net 1ealizable amounts due from patients, third-party payors, and others for services
rendered and includes estunated retroactive revenue adjustinents due to future audits, reviews,
and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered, and such amounts are adjusted in
future pertods as adjustments become known or as years are no longer subject to such audits,
reviews, and investigations. During 2014 and 2013, the Hospital recorded net changes in
estimates of $5.196,162 and $826.806, respectively, which primarily related to better than
previously estimated third-party payor settlements.

The Hospital has established estimates based on information presently available of amounts due
to or from Medicare, Medicaid, and third-party payors for adjustments to current and prior year
payinent rates, based on mdustry-wide and Hospital-specific data. Such amounts are included in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets Additionally, certamn payors’ payment rates for
various years have been appealed by the Hospital. If the appeals are successful, additional
imcome applicable to those years might be realized.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Charity Care (continued)

The Hospital has agreements with various health maintenance organizations (HMOs) to provide
medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the HMOs make fee-
for-service payments to the Hospital for certam covered services based upon discounted fee
schedules.

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital. Essentially, these policies
define charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated In assessing a
patient’s inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized poverty income levels for
the State of Connecticut but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are sigmificant
when compared to mcomes.

The Hospital’s policy is to reserve a portion of all self-pay receivables. including amounts due
from the uninsured and amounts related to co-payments and deductibles, as these charges are
recorded. The Hospital's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased to 66%
of self-pay accounts receivable at September 30, 2014 from 59% of self-pay accounts recervable
at September 30. 2013. On a monthly basis, the Hospital reviews its accounts receivable
balances. the effectiveness of the Hospital’s reserve policies, and various analytics to support the
basis for 1ts estimates. These efforts primarily consist of reviewing the following:

* Revenue and volume trends by payor, particularly the self-pay components.

» Changes 1 the aging and payor mux of accounts receivable, mcluding mcreased focus on
accounts due from the uninsured and accounts that represent co-payments and
deductibles due from patients.

* Various allowance coverage statistics.

The Hospital regularly performs hindsight procedures to evaluate lustorical write-off and
collection experience throughout the year to help determine the reasonableness of its process for
estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The Hospital provides services without charge or at amounts less than its established rates to
patients who meet the criteria of its charity care policy. Because the Hospital does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care. such services are not reported as
revenue. For patients who were determuned by the Hospital to have the ability to pay but did not,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Charity Care (continued)

the uncollected amounts are recorded as part of the provision for bad debts. In distinguishing
charity care from the provision for bad debts, a number of factors are considered, certain of
which require a high degree of judgment.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts and before the provision for
bad debts, recognized in the period from major payor sources for the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, 1s as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 43% 42%
Medicaid 12 11
Self-pay 4 4
All other 41 43

100% 100%

The estunated cost of charity care provided was $14,218,964 and $12.510.698 for the fiscal years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively The estimated cost of charity care 1s based on
the ratio of cost to charges, as determuned by Hospital-specific data.

3. Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at September 30 are available for the following purposes:

2014 2013
Health care services:
Free beds $ 40,873,653 § 37,657,208
Research 42,704,989 40,180.080
Education 15,042,515 12,996,298
Capital replacement 11,155,084 10,466,962
Other health care services 36,857,043 33,989,359

§ 146,633,284 §

135.289.907
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Assets (continued)

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30 are restricted for.

2014 2013
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the mcome from
which is expendable to support healthcaie services S 62,331,296 $  60.868.896
Endowment requiring income to be added to original gift
to support healthcare services 22,800,648 22,261,315
Restricted funds held in trust by others. the mcome from
which is expendable to support healthcare services 141,869,326 137.029.182

S 227,001,270 § 220,159,393

The Hospital’s endowment consists of hundreds of individual funds established for a variety of
purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the
existence or absence of donor-umposed restrictions

The Board of Directors of the Hospital has mterpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fau value of the original
gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital classifies as permanently restricted
net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment. (b) the original
value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c¢) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made 1 accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation 1s added to the fund. The remamung portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that 1s not classified m permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In
accordance with UPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following factors m making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted funds:

1) The duration and preservation of the fund

2) The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

3) General economic conditions

4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

5) The expected total return from mcome and the appreciation of imvestments
6) Other resources of the Hospital

7) The investment policies of the Hospital
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Assets (continued)

The Hospital has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs suppoirted by its endowment while seeking
to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets Endowment assets mclude those assets
of donor-restricted funds that the Hospital must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specific
period(s). Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors. the endowment assets are
mvested m a manner that is intended to produce a real return, net of mnflation and investment
management costs, of at least 4% over the long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary
from this amount.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy in
which mvestment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and cwrrent yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based alternative investments to achieve 1its
long-term objectives within prudent risk constraints.

The Hospital has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4% of the four quarter
average market value of each fiscal year in which the distribution is planned. Thus is consistent
with the Hospital’s objective to maintam the purchasing power of the endowment assets held
perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth thiough new gifts
and investment returns. The Hospital also evaluates endowment spending based on need and
current market conditions as well as long-terin investment goals.

Changes i endowment funds for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, consisted of the
following:

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginnng of year $ 76,433,295 $ 83,130,211 $§ 159,563,506
Net appreciation (1ealized and unrealized) 9,692,658 539,335 10,231,993
Contributions - 1,462,398 1,462,398
Appiopnation of endowment assets for expendifure (3.781,873) — (3,781,873)
Endowment net assets. end of year % 82,344,080 $ 85,131,944 $ 167.476,024
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Assets (continued)

Changes m endowment funds for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013. consisted of the
following-

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets. beginming of year $ 67,274.063 § 77.653.432 $ 144927495
Investment return

Investment mcome 1.505.374 757.530 2.262.904

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 11,965.883 - 11,965.883
Total investment refurn 13.471.257 757.530 14.228.787
Contributions - 4.719.249 4.719.249
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure (4.312.025) - (4.312.025)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 76.433295 $ 83.130211 $ 159,563,506

From tume to time, the faur value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor, as stipulated by UPMIFA, requures the Hospital to
retain as a fund of perpetual duration. These deficiencies periodically result from unfavorable
market fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment of new permanently restricted
contributions, m which case the Board of Directors may deem imprudent the contmuation of
appropriation for a limited period. There were no material deficiencies of thus nature which are
reported in unrestricted net assets as of September 30, 2014 or 2013.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Assets Whose Use is Limited

Included 1n assets whose use is linuted are the following amounts.

September 30,
2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,677,747 $ 5.089.009
Interest in investments held by Endowment LL.C 533,783,177 494.102.882
Money market funds 12,241,154 13.806.709
Equity securities:

Us. 718,287 643.317
Fixed income securities:

U.s. 142,154 1,877,354
Conmunon collective funds:

Us. - 4.785.830
Other notes and accounts receivable 85,311 109,809
Pledges receivable. net 3,418,389 2.842.378
Due from affiliated entities. net - 11,367,252

$ 552,066,219 $ 534.624.540

During 2013, a significant portion of the Hospital’s assets whose use 1s himited was transferred to
Endowment LLC, as discussed in Note 1.

The Hospital advances funds to affiliates to provide capital for the expansion of certain
mission-related activities. The Hospital expects these advances to be repaid, generally with
interest. Periodically, amounts outstanding are reviewed for collectibility, and adjustments are
provided where collection 1s doubtful.
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4. Assets Whose Use is Limited (continued)
The composition and presentation of imcome from investments. which are included in
nonoperating income in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, are

as follows:

Year Ended September 30

2014 2013
Interest and dividend mncome S 6,748,127 $ 6,408.443
Return on interest 1 investments held by Endowment LLC 27,662,906 20,080.076
Realized (losses) gains on mvestments, net (31,392) 65.522.494
Change 1n unrealized gains and losses on mvestments 166,277 (43.336,736)

$ 34545918 $  48.674.277

S. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

As defined in ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, fair value is based on the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 1 an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. In order to increase consistency and comparability in fair
value measurements, ASC 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes observable and
unobservable inputs used to measure fair value mto three broad levels, which are described
below:

Level 1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement
date for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest prionty to

Level 1 wmputs.

Level 2: Observable inputs are based on mputs not quoted 1 active markets, but corroborated
by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable mputs are used when little or no market data 1s available. The fair
value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.
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S. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

A financial mstiument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is sigmificant to the fair value measurement. In determining fair value, the
Hospital uses valuation techniques that maxmuze the use of observable inputs and minimize the
use of unobservable imputs to the extent possible and considers nonperformance risk i its
assessment of fair value.

Financial assets carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, excluding
assets mvested in the Hospital’s defined benefit pension plan and Endowment LLC, are

classified in the following tables below in one of the three categories described above:

September 30, 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,714,023 8§ - S - 5 16,714,023
Assets whose use 1s lunited
Cash and cash equivalents 1,677,747 - - 1,677,747
Money market funds 12,241,154 - - 12,241,154
Equaty securnities:
USs 718,287 - — 718,287
Fixed mcome securities
Us. - 142,154 - 142,154
Other assets:
Domestic mutual funds 9,346,145 - — 9,346,145
Funds held in trust by others - 141,869,326 - 141,869,326
Total S 40,697,356 S 142,011,480 $ - § 182,708,836
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S. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

September 30, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 20,527.760 § - 8 - 3 20.527.760
Assets whose use is limted
Cash and cash equivalents 5,089,009 - — 5.089.009

Money market funds 13.806.709 — — 13,806.709
Equity securities

Us 643.317 - - 643,317
Fixed mcome securities:

USs - 1.877.354 - 1.877.554
Common collective funds:

UsS. - 4,785,830 — 4.785.830
Other assets:

Domestic mutual funds 7,976,887 - — 7.976 887
Funds held 1 tiust by others — 137.029.182 — 137.029,182
Total $ 48,043682 $§ 143.692,366 § - $ 191,736,048

The Hospital has $542,082,624 and $501.035,267 of financial assets as of September 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively, that are held by Endowment LLC (refer to Note 1). Fancial assets
classified within the trust are 54.3% Level 1, 20.9% Level 2, and 28.4% 1n alternative
mvestments accounted for under the equity method as of September 30, 2014, and 56.3%
Level 1, 22.0% Level 2, and 21.7% 1n alternative mvestments accounted for under the equity
method as of September 30, 2013.

Financial assets carried at fair value included in the cash balance retirement plan are held in an
HHC master trust. The Hospital owns participant units 1 the trust. Fiancial assets classified
within the trust are 52.3% Level 1, 37.1% Level 2, and 10.6% Level 3 as of September 30, 2014,
and 53.3% Level 1, 34.4% Level 2 and 12.3% Level 3 as of September 30, 2013.

Fair value for Level 1 assets 1s based upon quoted market prices. Fair value for Level 2 assets 1s
based upon model-based valuation techmiques for which all significant assumptions are
observable in the market or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets. Inputs are obtained from various sources, mcluding market participants,
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S. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (continued)

dealers, and brokers. Many of the investments categorized as Level 2 consist of shares or units in
mvestment funds which are recorded based on net asset value (NAV), as opposed to direct
mterests in the funds’ underlying holdings, which may be marketable.

The methods described above may produce a fair value that may not be idicative of net
realizable value or reflect future fair values. Furthermore. while the Hospital believes its
valuation methods are appropnate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determune the fawr value of certain financial
mstruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

6. Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment consist of the following at September 30:

2014 2013
Land and land improvements $ 25,007,521 $ 25,005.192
Buildings and building improvements 633,289,180 617,251,881
Equipment 451,360,983 430,555,831
1,109,657,684 1,072,812,904
Less accumulated depreciation (778,936,579) (729,283.731)

330,721,105 343,529.173

Construction 1n process {estunated cost to complete -
£29,186,224) 51,202,750 50,667,388

$ 381,923855 §$§ 394,196.561

The Hospital capitalized interest expense of $3.044.292 and $2.223.468 for the fiscal years
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

7. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits
The Hospital has a cash balance retirement plan. the Retirement Plan for Employees of Hartford
Hospital. covering substantially all employees, and a noncontributory, supplemental defined

benefit retirement plan for certain executive employees (collectively, the pension plans).
Contributions to the pension plans are based on actuarially determined amounts sufficient to
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued)

meet the benefits to be paid to the plan participants. The assets of the pension plans are available
to pay the benefits of eligible employees for participating entities based on theiwr allocated share
of assets. The service cost component of net periodic pension cost and all other components are
actuarially determined as defined by each plan.

The benefits are based on years of service and the employees’ compensation as defined by each
of the plans. The Hospital makes contributions in amounts sufficient to fund the pension plans’
current service cost, and the funding policy 1s to contribute amounts to these plans sufficient to
meet the mimimum funding requirement set forth by federal government regulations.

The Hospital provides healthcare and life insurance benefits to its retired employees who meet
certain eligibihty requirements. The Hospital’s policy 1s to fund the cost of postretirement
benefits, other than pensions, as mcurred.

The Hospital has a defined coatribution plan. Pension expense for the defined contribution plan
was $11,942.440 and $13.460,328 for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Included in unrestricted net assets at September 30 are the followmg amounts that have not yet
been recognized in net periodic benefit cost:

2014 2013
Unrecogmized actuanial loss $ 259,840,118 $ 227.144.339
Unrecognized prior service credit (1,570,295) {3.607.383)

$ 258,269,823 $ 223,536.956

The actuarial loss and prior service credit included m unrestricted net assets at September 30,
2014, and expected to be recognized m net periodic benefit cost during the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2015, are as follows.

Unrecognized actuarial loss $ 17.924.626
Unrecogmzed prior service credit (269.754)
$ 17,654,872
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued)

The followng table sets forth the plans’ funded status and amounts recognized m the
consolidated balance sheets.

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
2014 2013 2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginnming of year $ (858,362,709) $ (931.214.510) § (63,205,296) $ (68.007.360)
Service cost (31,260,216) (35,893.918) (1,499,654) (1.871.428)
Interest cost (39,454,236) (35.588.455) {2,938,626) 2.609.456)
Employee contributions - - (3,149,047) (3.785.444)
Benefits paid 55,320,440 62.626.412 7,455,080 8.500.705
Actuanial gams and losses (63,718,605) §1,707.762 (566,802) 4.567.687
Benefit obhigation at end of year (937,475,326) (858.362.709) (63,904,345) (63.205.296)
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 707,969,791 629.459.961 - -
Actual return on plan assets 62,739,414 87,315.499 — —
Benefits paid (55,320,440) (62.626.412) (7,455,080) (8.500.705)
Employer contribution 37,627,000 53.820.743 7,455,080 8.500.705
Farr value of plan assets at end of year 753,015,765 707.969.791 — -
Underfunded status of the plans $  (184,459,561) § (150.392.918) $ (63,904,345) $ (63.205.296)
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 31,260,216 $ 35.803.918 S 1,499,654 § 1.871.428
Interest cost 39,454.236 35.588.455 2,938,626 2.609.456
Expected return on plan assets (47,074,386) (42.758.963) - -
Net amortization and deferral 14,216,172 22.482.195 (328,660) (328.660)
Settlement loss - 368.442 - _
Benefit cost mcluded in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes
i net assets $ 37,856,238 § 51.574.047 $ 4,100,620 $ 4152224

The actuarial loss 1n 2014 primarily relates to changes in the discount rate and mortality table
used to measure the benefit obligation, and the actuarial gain i 2013 primarily relates to changes
n the discount rate used to measure the benefit obligation.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plans was $888.997.079 and $814,150,407 as
of September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued)

The weighted-average assumptions used to develop net periodic benefit cost and the projected
benefit obligation were as follows:

September 30,

2014 2013
Discount rate for projected benefit obligation 4.20% 4 65%
Discount rate for net pertodic benefit cost 4.65% 3.85%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50%

The expected rate of refurn on assets was determined by the expected return on each asset class
based on a model that considers historical and expected future performance.

The Hospital has a postretirement benefit plan. The weighted-average annual assumed rate of
mcrease in the per capita cost of covered benefits (i.e., health care cost trend rate) 1s assumed to
be 7%. Rates are assumed to decline to 5% through 2018. This health care cost trend rate
assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, a one percentage point
mcrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate would mcrease the service and interest cost
and accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by $2,230,040 and $2,520,503 at
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. A one percentage point decrease in the assumed
health care cost wrend rate would decrease the service and interest cost and accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation by $1,971.610 and $2,227,871 at September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Plan Assets

The Hospital’s pension plans weighted-average asset allocations at September 30, by asset
category, are as follows:

Asset Category Target 2014 2013
Equity securities 57% 59% 60%
Fixed mncome/debt securities 25 22 24
Commodities/inflation/real assets 8 6 6
Other 10 13 10
Total 100% 100% 100%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued)

The goals of the plans are to provide a secure retirement benefit for plan participants and to
manage plan assets for the exclusive benefit of the participants. The Investment Committee of
the Board of Directors 1s responsible for developing. reviewing, and monitoring the mvestment
policy. The plans’ assets are invested 1n accordance with the policy.

Contributions

The Hospital expects to make contributions of approximately $31.938.000 and $4,199,000 in
fiscal year 2015 related to its defined benefit pension plan and 1ts other postretirement benefit
plan, respectively.

Estimated Future Benefits Payments

Future benefit payments are expected to be paid as follows:

Pension Other Post-
Fiscal Year Benefits Retirement Benefits
2015 $ 66,952,660 $ 4,199.247
2016 62,883,332 4,262,273
2017 69.017.838 4,339,190
2018 66,917,262 4.361.112
2019 67.463.928 4,310,402
Years 2020 — 2024 338.375.763 21.057.586
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt
Details of long-term debt are as follows.

September 30
2014 2013

Intercompany debt with HHC:
Series A, consisting of a tax-exempt serial bond and
term bonds: inferest at rates ranging from 4 4% to 5 0% A 115,494,082 3 114.454.804

Series B, tax-exempt variable rate term bond: interest at

rates ranging fiom 0.07% to 0.09% 48,221,793 48.221.793
Sertes (. taxable variable rate term bond: interest at rates
ranging from 0.12% to 0.14% 28,831,592 28.831.592
Series D, taxable fixed 1ate 0f 5.75% 79,915,757 -
Master financing agreement with State of Connecticut
Health and Educational Facilities Authority (CHEFA)
due 1 monthly installments with a fixed rate of 2 75%
through September 17, 2015 4,222.710 8.327.342
Capital lease obligations, with option to purchase, due
in monthly installments with mterest at 6.25% and 7 16% 13,281,332 13.307.190
Revolving lmes of credit 12,839,088 95.212.946
Other notes 677,556 1.447.256
Premium on bonds 2,193,159 2,168,186
305,677,069 311,971,109

(18,596,036) (101.019.021)
S 287,081,033 $§ 210,952,088

Less current portion

On September 29, 2011, HHC 1ssued approximately $375.815,000 of CHEFA Revenue Bonds
Series A, B, and C (the HHC 2011 Bonds). In conjunction with the issuance of the HHC 2011
Bonds, an obligated group was formed. The members of the obligated group are HHC, Hartford
Hospital, The Hospital of Central Connecticut at New Britain General and Bradley Memorial,
Windham Community Memorial Hospital, and MidState Medical Center (collectively referred to
as the Obligated Group). Effective January 2014, The Williamm W. Backus Hospital became part
of the Obligated Group. On March 26, 2014, HHC 1ssued approximately $163,180,000 of
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Taxable Bonds Series D (the HHC Senes D Bonds) and approximately $83,790,000 of CHEFA
Revenue Bonds Series E (the HHC Series E Bonds) concurently (collectively referred to as the
HHC 2014 Bonds). Obligated Group members are jointly and severally liable under a Master
Trust Indenture (MTT) to make all payments required with respect to obligations under the MTL
HHC does have the right to name designated affiliates, although presently none exist.

The HHC 2011 and 2014 Bonds were 1ssued to refund portions of existing debt under HHC and
to obtam funds for future capital needs. As such, the HHC 2011 and 2014 Bonds are reflected as
intercompany debt in the preceding schedule. The Hospital is party to the HHC 2011 Series A,
Series B, and Series C Revenue Bonds and to the HHC Series D Bonds. During 2014 and 2013,
the Hospital was allocated an additional $2,176,926 and $22.010.772, respectively. of previously
unallocated Series A Revenue Bonds by HHC in accordance with the plan of refinance. The
HHC Series A Revenue Bonds consist of serial bonds that mature annually from July 1, 2014
through July 1, 2023, and the term bonds mature from July 1. 2024 through July I, 2041. The
HHC Series B Revenue Bonds consist of term bonds that mature from July 1. 2042 through
July 1, 2049. The HHC Series B Revenue Bonds are secured by an urevocable letter of credit
1ssued by Bank of America which expires on September 29, 2018 The HHC Series C Revenue
Bonds consist of term bonds, that mature from July 1, 2042 through July 1, 2049. The HHC
Series C Revenue Bonds are secured by an urevocable letter of credit 1ssued by JP Morgan
Chase Bank that expires on October 1. 2016. The reimbursement terms of the letters of credit for
the HHC Series B and C Revenue Bonds are such that in the event a letter of credit 1s drawn
upon due to a failed remarketing, the components available shall equal the aggregate principal
and mterest amount of bonds outstanding The HHC Series D Bonds consist of term bonds that
mature on April 1, 2044. Durmg 2014, the Hospital made advance payments of $365,422 to
HHC for the bonds maturing in 2015.

The MTI and Supplemental MTI provide for the potential establishment and maintenance of a
debt service reserve fund, a pledge of gross receipts, as defined, and parity with the HHC Series
A Revenue Bonds that remain outstanding. The MTI and loan agreements establish certain
restrictive covenants, including a debt service coverage ratio and days cash on hand requirement.
No violations of covenants existed as of or for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 or
2013.

The fair value of the HHC 2011 and 2014 Bonds was approximately $680,006,000 at
September 30. 2014 and the fair value of the HHC 2011 Bonds was approximately $377.885,000
at September 30, 2013. The carrving value of the HHC 2011 and 2014 Bonds was $620.015.000
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

at September 30, 2014 and the carrying value of the HHC 2011 Bonds was $375,815.000 as of
September 30, 2013. The fair value of the HHC 2011 and 2014 Bonds was determuned by HHC’s
mvestment advisor usmg a market approach that uses prices and other relevant mformation
generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable liabilities and categorized as
Level 2 1n the far value huerarchy described in Note 5. The carrying value of the Hospital’s other
long-term debt approximates fair value at September 30. 2014 and 2013.

In September 2010, the Hospital entered mto a master financing agreement with CHEFA for
funds to be used to purchase all or a portion of the costs of various capital expenditures. The
interest rate 1s 2 75% and payable in monthly mstalliments of $357.156 for a period of five years.
The outstanding balance related to the master financing agreement as of September 30, 2014 and
2013, was $4,222.710 and $8,327.342, respectively.

The Hospital has two capital lease obligations for satellite locations. Both leases are twenty-year
leases with an option to purchase. On October 1, 2010, the Hospital entered into an arrangement
with monthly mstallments of $71.637 and interest at 6.25%. In November 2012, the Hospital
entered into another arrangement with monthly installments of $33,797 and interest at 7.16%.
The combined outstanding capital lease obligation was $13,281.332 and $13,307.190 as of
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

As part of the HHC 2011 Bonds, the Obhgated Group entered into a new line of credit for
$20.000.000. This line expires 1 March 2015. As of September 30, 2014, the Hospital had not
drawn on this line of credit. As of September 30, 2013, the Hospital had drawn $17.037.110 on
this line of credit, with a variable rate of 1.27%, and which is also included n the current portion
of long-term debt on the consolidated balance sheets. In 2012, the Obligated Group entered mto
an additional $60,000,000 line of credit with another bank. In August 2013, the Obligated Group
entered into an amendment increasing this line of credit to $100,000,000 This line of credit
expires m April 2015 As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, the Hospital had drawn $12,839,088
and $78,175,836, respectively, on this line of credit, with a variable rate of 0.85% and 0.88%,
respectively, and which 1s also included in the current portion of long-term debt.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)
Prmcipal payments due on long-term debt are as follows:

Fiscal year ending September 30

2015 $ 18,596,036
2016 7,497.912
2017 2.133.268
2018 2,323,969
2019 2.488.625
Thereafter 270,444.100

$ 303,483.910

Interest paid for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, was $8.386,515 and
$5,704,486, respectively.

9. Commitments and Contingencies

Various lawsuits and claims arising in the normal course of operations are pending or are in
progress against the Hospital. Such lawsuits and clauns are either specifically covered by
msurance as explamed in Note | or are deemed to be immaterial While the outcomes of the
lawsuits cannot be determined at this tune, management believes that any loss that may arise
from these actions will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or changes in
net assets of the Hospital.

The Hospital has several operating lease agreements for certain real estate, medical equipment,
and computer equipment. Certain of these leases have renewal options for periods up to five
years and escalation clauses. Rent 1s payable in equal monthly mstallments. Rent expense was
$13.834.880 and $13.209,234 for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The future minimuin lease payments are as follows:

2015 $ 3.548,189
2016 2.979.427
2017 2,897,482
2018 2.936.964
2019 2,994,707
Thereafter 10,079,744

$ 25.436.513
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Related-Party Transactions

The Hospital provides services to various HHC affiliates and 1s reimbursed for the cost of these
services. Fees charged to affiliates for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
which are included in other operating revenue in the consohidated statements of operations and
changes 1n net assets, were $43.801,977 and $76.861,274, respectively. Expenses incurred from
services provided by other affiliates, primarily HHC, for the fiscal years ended September 30.
2014 and 2013, which are included i purchased services m the consolidated statements of
operations and changes m net assets, were $97.222,658 and $36,272,807. respectively. Other
itercompany activity with subsidiaries of the Hospital includes recurring transactions associated
with operations and cash management, which have been elimmated in consolidation.

Amounts due from affiliates related to these services at September 30 are as follows:

2014 2013
Due from HHC 15,751,095 $ 16.305.533
Due from Hospital of Central Connecticut 2,913,208 -
Due from Hartford HealthCare Medical Group 2,380,257 8.626
Due from Hartford HealthCare at Home 1,733,241 2.048.334
Due from Windham Community Memorial Hospital 953,199 -
Due from The William W. Backus Hospital 596,172 -
Due from Rushford 206,942 -
Due from Midstate Medical Center 459,251 1.386.205
Due from Natchaug Hospital 458,519 -
Due from Integrated Care Partners 147,893 —

25,599,777 $ 19.748.698
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10. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

Amounts due to affiliates related to these services at September 30 are as follows:

2014 2013
Due to HHC $ (12,536,043) $ (15.646,071)
Due to Hartford HealthCare Rehabilitation Network (1,525,898) (2.735.988)
Due to Clinical Laboratory Partuners (291.861) (257.706)
Due to Central Connecticut Senior Health Services, Inc (221,208) -
Due to Hartford HealthCare Medical Office Building (186,616) (3.340.741)
Due to Hospital of Central Connecticut — (19.211)

S (14,761,626) $ (21.999.717)

During 2014 and 2013, the Hospital transferred approximately $85.889.000 and $152.364.000,
respectively, of unrestricted net assets to HHC primanly to provide additional funding to various
affiliates, and in 2013, approximately $31,758.000 of unrestricted net assets were transferred to
HHCISL (refer to Note 1)

11. Guarantees

The Hospital guarantees certain debt 1ssues of related parties. The related parties would not have
been able to obtamn favorable financing terms and rates without the Hospital’s guarantee. The
term of the guarantees is equal to the term of the related debt, with maturities between 2014 and
2015. The maxunun potential amount of future payments the Hospital could be required to make
under 1ts guarantees at September 30, 2014 and 2013, was approximately $353.000 and
$1.167,000, respectively. If the related party does not make the necessary principal and interest
payments requured by the debt agreements, the Hospital is required to pay the monthly debt
service.

The Hospital also guarantees the termmation value of a swap agreement of a related party. The
arrangement relates to an interest rate swap contract with a counterparty with an original notional
amount of $19,745,000 to fix the variable rate debt at a rate of 4.15%. The Hospital would be
responstble for any termunation payments related to the swap m the event of either
nonperformance by the counterparty or by the counterparty’s election to termunate the swap
agreement. This guarantee 1s expected to significantly reduce annual debt service payments of
the related party. The swap’s termination value was $3.011,300 and $2,701,010 as of
September 30. 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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12. Other Operating Revenues

Other operating revenues for the fiscal years ended September 30, consisted of the following:

2014 2013
Services to others 22,039,711 25.576.075
Grants 21,797,722 22.520.051
Tuition 9,732,030 10.242.894
Joint ventures 5,685,994 5.714.545
Rental 3,215,091 2,708,905
Food mncome 3,287,448 3.679.514
Contributions 2,682,350 1.422.218
Rebates 2,255,896 2.939.309
EHR revenue - 3.314.339
Other 4,284,187 4,304.892

$ 74,980,429 $ 82.422.742

13. Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides health care services to residents within its geographic location. Net
expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

Year Ended September 30,

2014 2013
Health care services S 923,480.472 $ 901,466,516
Support services 99,766,589 97.388.350

$  1,023,247,061 § 998,854,866
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14. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

The changes 1n assets and liabilities are as follows:

Increase 1n accounts receivable
Decrease m other receivables
(Increase) decrease in due to and from affiliates
Increase m terest n mvestments held by Endowment LLC
(Increase) decrease i mventories of supplies
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other assets
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase m estimated third-party settlements
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in salaries, wages, payioll
taxes, and amounts withheld from employees
Increase (decrease) i accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued pension liability & othet
liabilities

15. Subsequent Event

Year Ended September 30,

2014 2013
(3,089,079) $  (16.354.978)
9,580,621 941333

(23,390,179) 19.188.723
(1,367,062) (6.932.385)
(1,648.059) 257473

1,598,595 (3.380.492)
(8,317,240) 594.920
5,598,295 9.525.279
(5,772,782) (4.856.887)
2,433,859 (381.019)

226,020 (5.546.181)
2,366,573 (3.000.437)

(21,780,438) $

(9,944.651)

The Hospital evaluated subsequent events through January 28, 2015. which 1s the date the
consolidated financial statements were 1ssued, for potential recognition in the consohlidated
financial statements as of the balance sheet date for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014.
No events occurred that require disclosure or adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.
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About EY

EY 15 a global leader in assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services.
The insights and quality services we deliver help build trust and confidence
in the capital markets and in economies the world over. We develop
outstanding leaders who team to deliver on our promises to all of our
stakeholders. In so doing, we play a critical role 1n building a better
working world for our people, for our clients and for our communities.

EY refers to the global organization, and may refer to cne or more, of

the member firms of Ernst & Young Globat Limited, each of whichis a
separate legal entity Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company limited
by quarantee, does not provide services to chents. For more information
about our organization, please visit ey.com.
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